

# Victorian Table Tennis Association

53rd Annual Report 1982



# Victorian Table Tennis. Association

TABLE TENNIS CENTRE Albert Road, Albert Park Vic.

Postal Address
P.O. Box 80, South Melbourne 3205

Telephone: 26 4669

# THE VICTORIAN TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION (Affiliated with the Australian Table Tennis Association)

## EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

President: R.BAYLY

H. ROCKETELLER

Vice-Presidents:

A.WALKER

A. TABONE

R. GRATTIDGE P.MASCALL

Committeemen: MRS.P.ROSARIO MRS.V.GAY- R. TUCK

A.GLEAVES L.HAYCRAFT

ITD AN

R.PAPPALARDO

Honorary Secretary: P. NEDELJKOVIC

Honorary Treasurer: E.LEDER

Delegate to ATTA: Delegate to TTCAV: MRS.P.ROSARIO

Delegate to VTTUL: P.NEDELJKOVIC Delegate to Victorian Sports

Federation:

Development Officer: MRS I GUGGENHE IM

Honorary Legal Officer: J.KAY, L.L.B.

Auditors:

HOWARD, STANLEY & ASSOCIATES

Trustees:

R.BAYLY, E.LEDER, W.SAVIGE

A.R. TAYLOR

R.H.JONES A.G.COOPER **B.GIBBINS** W.SAVIGE C.GADD

Life Members: H.H.OAKLEY R. SUMMERS V.H.FRENCH

A.CLEAVES R. BAYLY J-STRANTZEN A.WILLIAMS L.HAYCRAFT

E.LEDER T.HORSFIELD A.WALKER

POSTAL ADDRESS:

BOX 80, SOUTH MELBOURNE.

3205

TELEPHONE:

26 4669

### SUB COMMITTEES

### SEASON 1982

R.BAYLY (Ch), E.Leder, P.Nedeljkovic, A.Tabone, Executive Council:

E.LEDER (Ch), R.Bayly, H. Rockefeller, L. Haycraft, Financial:

TABONE (Ch). Selection: Senior MRS.V.GAY (Ch), Mrs.S.Javor, P.Mascatt PR.I.K Junior

The President, Secretary and Treasurer are ex-officio members of the following sub-committees:

A TLEAVES (Ch), Arwalker, J.Oke, S.Barker Affiliated Associations: AW - Mel P. Nedeljkovic, A. Tabone .

R.GRATTIDGE (Ch), A. Tabone, P. Wedeljkovic, AW Pennant: I.Kitchen

Pennant Promotion: A. WALKER (Ch), R. Grattidge, Mrs. Rosario, P. Nedeljkovic

Tournament: A.TABONE (Ch), R.Grattidge, S.Barker, B J.Strantzen, J.Beer, C.Howard, Patroelikevie Celeves

Coaching: MRS P.ROSARIO (Ch), Mrs.J.Guggenheim, Kalawar, R.P. R.G. K.Keane, A. Cleaves, A. Labone .

R.PAPPALARDO (Ch), Mrs. P. Rosario, S. Williams, R-L\_Mrs.J. Guggenheim

Playing Conditiond: P.Nedeljkovic, R.Grattidge

Table Tennis Centre: A. TABONE (Ch), R. Payly, P. Mascall, E. Leder, P.Nedeljkovic, R.Grattidge, A.Walker.

New Centres: R. Rockefeller, Mrs. V. Gav R. B

Overseas Fund: PN. A.WALKER (Ch), A. Tabone, L. Haycraft

> P.MASCALL (Ch), Mrs.P.Rosario, K.Holley, A.Palmieri >

K.Defris, T.Horsfield, E.Rothery, B.Gibbins, S.Barker J.Strantzen

P.Brenner, L.L.B. (Hon), L.L.M.

V. Barbolo(bh) C. De Bal Ling

Honorary Prosecuting Officer:

Tribunal Panel:

Junior:

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

```
INTRODUCTION
1.
     MANAGEMENT
2.
                       Executive Committee
       2.1
                       Table Tennis Centre of Victoria
       2.2
                          Staff
            2.2.1
                          Receptionists
            2.2.2
                      New Centres
                       Affiliated Associations
                          Associations affiliated in 1982
                       Visits by Overseas Teams
                          Italian Team
            2.5.1
            2-5.2
                          Japanese Team
                          Korean Team
            2.5.3
                       International Events
                       Coaching
                                      5-1
            2.7.1
                          Coaches Association of Victoria
           2.7.2
                          National Coaching Committee
       2.8
                       Training Camps in Victoria
       2.6
                       Umpires League
                       State Government Grants
                       Australian Table Tennis Association
                          Financial
                          Procedural Changes
                          National Table Tennis League
                          Coming Events
                          ATTA Council
                                                        2.9 Kenlent
           2.11.8
            2.11.5
                          Committees
                           Ball af
     VTTA SENIOR COMPETITION
3.
      3.1
                       Pennant
                          Summer Pennant
            3.1.1
                          Winter Pennant
            3.1.2
                          Spring Pennant
            3.1.3
                          Pennant Player of the Year
            3.1.4
                       Victorian Open Championships
      3.2
                       Metropolitan Tournaments
      3.3
           3.3.1
                          Moomba Tournament
                          Riversdale-Halex Tournament
           3.3.2
                          City of Melbourne Tournament /
           3.3.3
                          Victorian Closed Tournament /
           3.3.4
                          Veterans Elite Tournament ***
           3.3.5
                          Handicap Tournaments /
           3.3.6
                      Country Events
      3.4
                          Victorian Country Championships
           3.4.1
                          Country Tournaments Other Vic
           3.4.2
                          Exchange visits with South Australia .
           3.4.3
                          Exchange visits with New South Wales
           3.4.4
           3.4.5
                          Victorian Country Rankings
      3.5
                       Victorian Senior Rankings
      3.6
                       French Awards
4.
    VTTA JUNIOR COMPETITION
      4.1
                      Victorian Junior Championships
                      Victorian Junior Teams Championships
      4.2
            4.2.1
                          Invitation Junior Pennant
                         Spring Junior Pengant
```

4.	4.3	Junior Tournaments
	4.3.1	Victorian Closed Tournament
	4.3.2	Riversdale-Halex Easter Tournament
	4.3.3	Moomba Tournament
	4.3.4	City of Melbourne Tournament -
	4.3.5	labten-Melbourne Schools Tanna
	4.4 3.6	Tabten-Melbourne Schools Teams Championships
	4.5	Junior Rankings Junior Players of the Year for Literature  INTERSTATE COMPETITION
5.	AUSTRALIAN AND	INTERSTATE COMPETITION
	5.1	Australian Teams Championships
	5.2	Australian Individual Championships
	5.3	Australian Junior Teams Championships
	5-4-	Australian Junior Individual Championships
	5.84	Championships in Other States
	~. <b>~</b>	Championships in Other States

- ADMINISTRATION REVIEW
- IN APPRECIATION
- 8. ADDENDUM

# THE VICTORIAN TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION YE

# INTRODUCTION

Table tennis in Victoria during 1982 has shown us that the potential of our junior players will pay dividends for the future.

At the Australian Junior Championships in Adelaide, Victoria's teams won all the respective age group teams events - a magnificent effort considering only two of the four teams were thought to have a chance of winning.

In the individual events too, Victorian juniors showed their strength. Karl McKernan was runner-up in the Under 17 Boys Singles, Nadia Bisiach defeated Wendy Hughes in the Under 17 Girls Singles, Karl McKernan and John Schreenan were runners-up in the Under 17 Boys Doubles, Nadia Bisiach and Wendy Hughes defeated Kerri Tepper and Jan Tepper in the Under 17 Girls Doubles and Nadia Bisiach teamed with NSW's Gary Haberl to win the Under 17 Mixed Doubles from John Schreenan and Wendy Hughes.

The Under 15 events proved to be successful also. Kerri Tepper won her second Under 15 Girls Singles, Markus Kampl and Geoff Latimer were runners-up in the Under 15 Boys Doubles, Kerri Tepper and Jan Tepper won the Under 15 Girls Doubles and, finally, Markus Kampl and Jan Tepper took out the Under 15 Mixed Doubles event. This represents Victorian juniors competing in each title, except for the Under 15 Boys event, producing 6 winners and 6 runners-up with three of the events being an all-Victorian affair.

With this success fresh in our minds, we turned to the senior Nationals in Sydney, looking for similar success. Unfortunately, with the visiting Korean players competing in the individual events, winning individual events was very difficult.

The womens team once again retained the R.H.Jones Shield and the Victorian men were runners-up to NSW for the second year in a row. Shelley Munday won her first senior open title when she partnered NSW's Gary Haberl to win the Mixed Doubles. Wendy Hughes was runner-up in the Womens Under 21, while State Coach, Igor Klaf, took off his third Veterans Singles trophy by defeating George Puchlenko. The Womens Consolation Singles was won by Kerri Tepper, who had to defeat a strong field of competitors. Nadia Bisiach capped off a great year by winning the Michael Szabados Award.

In Victoria, the Metropolitan Schools Championship - 'Tabten' - was a great success with last year's number of teams, 120, rising to 176 this year. The Weekly Times Country Championships also proved to be a success but, as has been the trend of late, VTTA-conducted tournaments and metropolitan senior pennant continued to decline. During this coming year, we must lift this area of our operation to again enjoy the success it once had. To do this will take the energy and expertise that not only the Victorian Committee has to offer, but every Affiliated Association as well.

During the year we had the pleasure of entertaining teams from Italy, Japan and Korea. Reports on these tours appear later in this Annual Report. The number of people who attended these matches show that the Victorian public wants to see overseas teams compete in this State. Apart from the promotion of the sport to those outside our regular sphere of activity, these tours provide our players with much-needed experience against world-class players.

Once again Igor Klaf has promoted the sport through his many visits to schools in his role of Association Coach.

The arrival of former Swedish international, Tommy Danielsson has inspired our top players to strive to counter his phenomenal feat of remaining undefeated in Victoria. In some players the standard of play has improved notably, and this can be attributed directly to Tommy's influence.

For most of the year, the Executive Committee has operated with two members short. Perhaps it is apathy or else each and every member of our Affiliated Associations and metropolitan pennant clubs are too busy to give assistance to their State Association. At the Annual General Meeting in 1983, a total of nine positions become vacant, mostly through expired terms of office. It is the responsibility of every member of an Affiliated Association or metropolitan pennant club to ensure that your State Executive is manned fully at all times. In the next few years, many of those currently holding positions on the Executive Committee will retire and these positions will need to be filled. The time to enter the administration of the VTTA is now so that we may prepare ourselves for the time when these members' expertise is lost to Victoria.

Looking to the future, there is great potential for Victorian Table Tennis. In 1983, we see the introduction of a National League which will promote the sport nationally, and four teams from Victoria have been included in the initial season. 1985 is the 150th anniversary of Victoria and the VTTA has applied to the International Table Tennis Federation for permission to hold the World Cup to help celebrate this event.

We look forward to a big year in 1983, with Australia competing in the Commonwealth Championships in Kuala Lumpur and the World Championships in Tokyo. We also look forward to a visit by the Chinese team in August, and duplicating our successes in the Australian Junior Championships which will be held in Sydney and improving on our performances in the Australian Senior Championships which will be held in Perth.

# 2. MANAGEMENT

# 2.1 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

In October, the Honorary Secretary, Mr.Alan Cleaves, was granted a three month leave of absence from his position. The position of Acting Secretary was filled by Mr.Peter Nedeljkovic.

Mr.Ron Keyhoe who had filled an earlier casual vacancy on the Executive Committee resigned for business reasons.

Mr.Jack Oke, who had given the VTTA many years of excellent service, decided not to stand for re-election at the A.G.M. and retired from the Executive Committee.

Mr.John Beer resigned from his position as Assistant Treasurer and left the Executive Committee after many years of service.

At the 1982 A.G.M. all nominated members were elected to their positions unopposed. These elections resulted as follows:-

Mr.H.Rockefeller - Vice President Mr.R.Grattidge - Committee

Mr.A.Cleaves - Secretary Mr.P.Nedeljkovic - Committee Newcomer, Mr.Brian Perry (Rinnai TTC) was also elected unopposed as a Committee member.

Mr.Bob Pappalardo (University TTC) was appointed to the Executive Committee to fill the vacancy left from the A.G.M. Mr.Perry resigned as a Committee member due to ill health after two month's service to the VTTA.

In mid-year Mr.Cleaves resigned as Honorary Secretary, also due to ill health. He was then appointed as a Committee Member to replace Mr.Nedeljkovic, who resigned as a Committee Member upon his appointment to replace Mr.Cleaves as Honorary Secretary.

From November 1st, 1981, to October 31st, 1982, the Executive Committee on 17 occasions, plus 2 adjourned and one special meeting. The attendances, not including adjourned or special meetings, were as follows:-

D. D			
R.Bayly	: 15	:	
J.Beer	: 1	:	Resigned 22/2/82
A.Cleaves	: 14	:	Leave of absence 15/10/81 - 14/1/81
V.Gay	: 10	:	
R.Grattidge	: 17	:	
L.Haycraft	: 17	:	and the second of the least and relative
R.Keyhoe	: 2	:	Appointed 26/10/81, Resigned 8/2/82
E.Leder	: 16	:	And the second s
P.Mascall	: 17	:	
P.Nedeljkovic	: 17	:	
J.Oke	: 5	:	Retired 12/3/82
R.Pappalardo	: 7	:	Appointed 24/5/82
B.Perry	: 2	:	Elected 12/3/82, Resigned 7/6/82
H.Rockefeller	: 14	:	
P.Rosario	: 15	:	
A. Tabone	: 16	:	
A.Walker	: 14	:	

# 2.2 TABLE TENNIS CENTRE OF VICTORIA

This year saw a reduced usage of the Centre due to a further drop in pennant teams and the effects of Melbourne's long hot summer. There was a slight increase in income, bearing in mind that the table hire charges had been increased. To balance the ledger, however, despite rising costs, the expenditure was contained and an improvement over 1981 was attained.

The Victorian Public Service TTA continued to use Thursday nights exclusively for their winter and summer pennant competitions and the Victorian Railways Institute TTA also continued to use Monday nights for their pennant competition. Eastern Suburban TTA again used the Centre for all their pennant grand finals. The Victorian Public Service TTA, the Victorian Railways Institute TTA and the Victorian Insurance TTA all held their Closed Championships at the Centre. The Australian Insurance Championships were conducted at the Centre, and the Australian Railways First Aid Competitions were also conducted at the Centre.

Overseas teams from Italy, Japan and Republic of Korea also competed in various matches at the Centre.

Mr.Leon Lau continued with his excellent management of the combined snack bar and table tennis equipment shop. The VTTA certainly appreciates his excellent service to our patrons and he is continually called upon by the VTTA to cater for our various tournaments, training camps etc.

Our amusement machines are being supplied to us by a new vendor, who promptly service the machines, and as a result the takings have more than doubled for the corresponding period last year.

In conjunction with the landlords, the Albert Park Committee of Management, the VTTA is currently examining all aspects of the Centre. These matters are of a confidential nature at this stage, but will be released as soon as possible.

Once again we place on record our appreciation of the assistance of the Albert Park Committee of Management.

# 2.2.1 STAFF

In order to reduce expenditure the Executive Committee decided to dispense with the services of a junior in the office. This meant extra work for the remaining staff, and to their credit they have managed to give the Association efficient service.

Our thanks go to Mrs.Joan Guggenheim who, in addition to continuing to do the work of Development Officer, also supervised the daily duties of newcomer Mrs.Chris Moore and regular part-timer Mrs.Judy Dougall. In the coming year Mrs.Guggenheim, at her request, is to return to full time office duties and the Association is currently seeking the services of a new full-time Development Officer.

# 2.2.2 RECEPTIONISTS

We have had another stable year with our receptionists - Rosanne, Lorraine, Gay, Carol, Dorothy and Charles. We were sorry to lose Kathryn. We gained two new faces in Suzy and Robert.

As usual, our receptionists have given prompt service to our patrons in a pleasant and efficient manner.

# 2.3 NEW CENTRES

During the past year a number of clubs have been negotiating with their Councils and Youth Sport & Recreation for new facilities in their areas. Good news is that Bendigo will open in 1983 a new stadium after a number of years of planning, raising funds and acquiring financial support from the Youth, Sport & Recreation Department and the area council. Congratulations:

The VTTA New Centres Subcommittee is more than pleased to help any local organisation in their quest for facilities using either premises now in existence or making application for new Table Tennis Centres with various governmental authorities.

# 2.4 AFFILIATED ASSOCIATIONS

In 1982 there were 56 country (a decrease of five) and 16 metropolitan (down one from last year) associations affiliated. The total of 72 affiliates was a fall of six.

Associations which re-affiliated after a long time were Bairnsdale and Orford. Kyneton and Kyneton Ladies Association amalgamated.

The three schools associations who affiliated have almost 13,000 players in organised competition.

Mt.Gambier is affiliated with both Victoria and South Australia.

# 2.4.1 ASSOCIATIONS AFFILIATED IN 1982

Metropolitan
Croydon & District
Dandenong & District
Diamond Valley
Eastern Suburbs & Churches
Essendon & Broadmeadows
Monash
South East Suburban
Sunshine
Victorian Associated Public &
Grammar Schools Sports Assoc.

Victorian High Schools Sports Assoc.
Victorian Insurance
Victorian Public Service
Victorian Railways Institute
Victorian Technical Schools Sports Assoc.
Werribee
Western Suburbs

Country Eaglehawk/Bendigo Ararat Echuca Bairnsdale Edenhope Rallarat Fish Creek Benalla Geelong Birchip Hamilton . Camperdown Horsham Castlemaine Katandra West Charlton Kerang Cobden Cobram Kyabram Kyneton Colac Lakes Entrance Coonooer Bridge Leongatha Daylesford Maryborough Donald

Mel ton Sunbury Merino Sunraysia Traralgon Moe Mornington Peninsula Wahgunyah-Corowa Wangaratta Myrtleford Numurkah Warracknabeal Warrnambool Orbost Orford & District Wedderburn Phillip Island Whittlesea Wonthaggi Sale Shepparton Wycheproof Smythesdale Yarra Valley Southern Districts Yarrawonga Stawell. Yea

# 2.5 VISITS BY OVERSEAS TEAMS

# 2.5.1 ITALIAN TEAM

A team of two men, one woman and a manager representing Italy toured Australia in May and played four matchines, including two Test Matches, in Victoria. In the Second Test, played at the Table Tennis Centre, Australia defeated Italy 4/3 before a big crowd which included the Italian Consul General. In the next Test held at Geelong the Italians managed to reverse the result in an exciting match.

Australia was represented by Bob Tuckett, Paul Pinkewich and Glenn Tepper, Adele Morrow and Kerry Thompson, with Mike Johns as Non-playing Captain.

The Italian team was Massimo Costantini, Renato Appolini and Paola Bevilacqua with Mr.Fabio Acampora as Team Manager.

The Italians also played two matches against Victorian teams. In the first match at the Table Tennis Centre Victoria had an easy 6/1 victory with Tuckett, Tepper and Morrow representing Victoria. The second match was staged by the Dandenong Table Tennis Association in their new centre. Newcomer to Victoria, Tommy Danielsson, was added to the team and Victoria narrowly won 4/3.

A reception for players and officials of both teams was given by the

The VTTA were pleased to have G.J.Coles & Company and Acton Table Tennis as sponsors for this tour.

A party of three men and two women from Japanese universities visited Victoria from August 29 to September 4. They played matches against Japan won both matches Victoria at Ballarat and at the Table Tennis Centre. At Ballarat Victoria was represented by Jamie Bartolo, John Schreenan, Nadia Bisiach and Wendy Hughes, while the team in Melbourne was Glenn Tepper, Tommy Danielsson, Adele Morrow and Shelley Munday.

The Japanese team was Mr.M.Nomoto (Manager), H.Nagase, M.Imafuku, Misses T. Ikeda and E. Kawahara.

The Japan Foundation sponsored the tour and matches were attended by their officials, Mr. Kaneki (Consul General of Japan) and Mr. Kono (Director, A reception for players and officials was Japan Information Service). given by the Consul General of Japan.

The Japanese players also visited Shepparton where they conducted a most successful series of exhibitions and coaching sessions for local players.

# 2.5.3 KOREAN TEAM

In September Victoria hosted a visit by seventeen players and officials from the Chiel Wool Textile and Chiel Synthetic Textile Companies from Korea. The delegation was led by Mr.Park Sung In who has visited us previously as coach of Korean teams and as Rothmans coach.

A large crowd witnessed some excellent matches in an International Tourna-Prior to the matches the Koreans ment played at the Table Tennis Centre. gave exhibitions at the Executive and Staff gymnasiums of G.J.Coles & Company.

The Korean men visited Geelong where they gave exhibitions to over one thousand school children, while the women players coached over two hundred The visit concluded with an school children at the Table Tennis Centre. exhibition and coaching session at the Croydon Table Tennis Centre.

### INTERNATIONAL EVENTS 2.6

The following players represented Australia in International events.

Asian Championships:

R. Tuckett, G. Tepper

Oceania Championships:

R.Tuckett, N.Bisiach, S.Munday, A.Morrow

2nd Seoul International Championships:

R.Tuckett, K.Williams (nee Thompson)

### 2.7 COACHING

Coaching in Victoria is not confined only to Albert Park and the metropolitan Now more and more country associations have been seeking the associations. expertise of coaches in order to provide their players with the opportunity to improve their game.

During 1982 the Victorian Table Tennis Coaches Association and the National Director of Coaching have conducted coaching clinics at Ararat, Ballarat, Hamilton, Benalla, Colac, Camperdown and Warrnambool. These clinics also incorporate coaching in schools. The National Director of Coaching has also conducted coaching classes at Dandenong and Croydon.

Coaching of squads and teams within the junior ranks continues to feature very strongly in the preparation of players for major interstate and international championships under the guidance of the Association Coach, Igor Klaf.

1982 has seen the commencement of an Under 13 squad which was formed from players who had been recommended by their respective associations. The aim was to form a broader base of players and also to provide the Association with variety in numbers and ability.

At Albert Park, coaching for seniors and juniors is available during the week and weekends. The main thrust for seniors was Friday nights and Sunday mornings, and for juniors on Saturday afternoons. These coaching sessions are held throughout the year and are aimed at teaching beginners (of all ages) and also helping players to improve their game.

It is hoped that all affiliated associations will bring this availability of coaching to the attention of their members.

# 2.7.1 COACHES ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

The Coaches Association has continued to work with the VTTA by providing coaches for all coaching programs. This includes coaching at club, association and national levels. Our coaches train players to become coaches by conducting courses in theory and practice at Level One.

In order to keep in touch with the varied aspects of coaching, the Association organises seminars and lectures for its members. The coaches also spend time improving their own game by attending special practice sessions.

The video equipment purchased in 1981 is being put to very good use. Juniors are being filmed during coaching sessions and match situations and they are given the opportunity to discuss their games with their coaches.

The coaches take every opportunity to improve their knowledge of the game and sport in general, and we look forward to continued financial support.

# 2.7.2 NATIONAL COACHING COMMITTEE

When Mr.E.Coster was appointed the National Director of Coaching, he devised a four level State Awards and a two level National Awards program which was adopted by the ATTA and all State Coaching bodies. It was submitted to the Commonwealth Coaching Advisory Body and was rejected. The new program was developed by the current N.D.C., Mr.M.Johns, so that it conformed with the Commonwealth Coaching Scheme and was approved by the Government in 1981.

The current situation is that the scheme has been approved and adopted at State and National level. It is a National Scheme in which States participate:

 States make submissions and recommendations on behalf of its coaches. The National Coaching Committee considers those submissions and makes various awards after discussion and consideration of information placed before it.

It was considered that Levels should be aimed at active and currently partic-A long history of coaching has some relevance but does not give an automatic entry into higher levels of the National Coaching The coaching awards is not considered as a reward for service or They must be seen as stepping stones to past ability and contribution. a coaching career for practising coaches.

The Coaches Register for Victoria reads as follows:-8 Level 3 coaches. out of which number one is the National Director of Coaching; 1 is a Master Coach and 2 will have to be re-assessed for 1983; 4 Level 2 coaches, out of which 3 have to be re-assessed, and 79 Level 1 coaches, of which 62 have to be re-assessed.

## TRAINING CAMPS IN VICTORIA 2.8

The criteria for holding camps has been:

- To serve as an incentive to players who have been seen to be putting in the effort at matches and coaching sessions. (a)
- To build up and intensify team spirit among players in preparation for championships when they represent the State. (b)

With these criteria in mind a junior camp was conducted in January when players were invited to attend on the recommendation of selectors, coaches and associations.

A camp was also held in May which was exclusively for players who would be representing Victoria in the Australian Junior Championships. of the camps are a 'live in' at Albert Park, this particular camp arranged for players to be billeted.

Another weekend camp was also conducted for juniors in July. This was taken by the National Director of Coaching, the Association Coach and volunteers from the Coaches Association.

Members of the Victorian Table Tennis Umpires League have once again been kept busy providing Referees for pennant nights and tournaments, in addition to providing umpires for these events.

At the Annual General Meeting the following were elected as office bearers:-

R.Neville. President R. Augusteyn Vice President -Honorary Secretary - I.Morgan

Mr.Clive Gadd was elected as Delegate to the ATTA Umpires Committee.

The positions of Assistant Secretary and Ordinary Member were left vacant.

On the National scene, Mr.Clive Gadd was once again re-appointed as Chairman of the ATTA Umpires Committee, and Mr.Ron Chadband was appointed Referee for the Commonwealth Games exhibition match in Brisbane. Mr. Angelo Tabone also officiated at this match as an umpire, and has been chosen as Australia's

sole representative to officiate at the 1983 World Championships in Tokyo, Japan.

The results of examinations for International umpires also brought good news and our congratulations go to Dr.Bob Augusteyn and Mrs.Val Gay on passing their examinations.

Probationary umpires who attained full status as State Umpires were Miss Sharleen Johnson, David Gordon and Peter Nedeljkovic.

After a full and satisfying year the VTTUL looks to 1983 in anticipation that the year will prove as successful as 1982.

# 2.10 STATE GOVERNMENT GRANTS

The VTTA was again the recipient of a grant from the Department of Youth, Sport and Recreation. \$16,000 was received to assist in many facets of the Association's activities. These include the salary of the Development Officer, coaching at the Centre, in affiliated associations and schools, training of coaches and umpires and assistance for travel of Victorian State teams.

# 2.11 AUSTRALIAN TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION

# 2.11.1 FINANCIAL

The Treasurer reported a surplus of \$2428 for the year 1981-82. The balance sheet at June 30,1982 showed accumulated funds of \$8,936. Federal Government grants totalled \$33,300 and sponsorships \$3098, in a total income of \$58,151.

Principal items of expenditure were the salary, travel and other expenses of the National Director of Coaching which totalled over \$32,000. The Newsletter, less advertising, cost \$1914, the General Personal Meeting (less travel levy paid by States) \$2056.

Participation in the 1981 Pacific Games in New Zealand, the New Zealand Championships, 1982 Asian Championships and preliminary expenses on the 1982 Commonwealth Games demonstration totalled \$5341.

Two motions carried at the 1982 General Personal Meeting - (a) to increase the National Levy from \$7,300 to \$18,000 and (b) to institute from 1/1/1984 a registration fee of \$2 per annum on every Australian player, senior or junior (except those in school competitions) were subsequently defeated on voting by States, leaving the ATTA's sources of income in jeopardy.

# 2.11.2 PROCEDURAL CHANGES

- 1. Classified members who are in arrears as at 30th June and declared unfinancial shall, in addition to the \$20 annual (late) renewal fee, be required to pay a \$40 fine before the ATTA Council will consider lifting their automatic suspension.
- Nominations for the National Junior Committee will in future be called for at the same time as National Selectors.

# 2.11.3 NATIONAL TABLE TENNIS LEAGUE

2.11.3 NATIONAL TABLE 1982 General Personal Meeting for a National League Approval was given at the 1982 General Personal Meeting for a National League Approval was given at the 1902 denotor of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organiser with power to be formed with the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as organisers will be respectively as the National Director of Coaching as the National Director of Coaching as organized with the National Dir to be formed with the National Director. The organisers will be responsible to co-opt organising committee members. The organisers will be responsible to co-opt organising committee consisting of Dr.J.Jackson (SA), Mr.K.Bowler (NSL) to co-opt organising committee members.

to co-opt organising committee included an ATTA subcommittee consisting of Dr.J.Jackson (SA), Mr.K.Bowler (NSW) and to an ATTA subcommittee will select the League teams. Mr.N.Bell (SA) and this committee will select the League teams.

Competition is scheduled to begin in May 1983 and four teams from Victoria Competition is scheduled to bog, Ballarat and St Kilda Cricket/Croydon.

# 2.11.4 COMING EVENTS

- New South Wales will host the 1983 Australian Junior Championships at Macquarie University, Sydney, from May 15 - 20. 1.
- Western Australia will hold the 1983 Australian Open Championships in 2. North Perth from September 4 - 9.
- Australia will be represented by mens and womens teams at the Common-3. wealth Championships in Kuala Lumpur from April 18 - 23 and the World Championships in Tokyo, Japan from April 28 - May 9.
- An Under 21 team of two men and a woman will be invited to tour Papua-4. New Guinea from June 22 - 27 and play three Tests.

# 2.11.5 ATTA COUNCIL

In March 1982, Victoria appointed Mr.A.Cleaves as its Delegate, replacing Mr.J.Beer (Vic) resigned as ATTA Honorary Treasurer Mr.H.Rockefeller. in March 1982 and was replaced until the G.P.M. in Sydney by Mr.K.Bowler (NSW).

Other changes were that Mr.J.Padley resigned as West Australian delegate and Mr.L. Hitchen resumed that office.

At the 1982 GPM Mr. Steve Pardey (SA) was elected Honorary Treasurer, and subsequently Mr.David Parker replaced Dr.J.Jackson, who had retired as South Australian delegate.

During the illness of Vice-President Mr.L. Wharmby (Tas) Mr.N. Harwood acted as delegate. We are happy that Mr. Wharmby's health has greatly improved as the result of heart surgery.

The ATTA Council at November 1982 consisted of:

Patron:

Mr.R.H.Jones (Vic)

President:

Mr.L.Hitchen (WA)

Vice President:

Mr.L.Wharmby (Tas) Mr.N.Bell (SA)

Hon.General Secretary:

Mr.L. Haycraft (Vic)

Hon. International Secretary:

Hon. Treasurer:

Delegates:

Records Officer:

Mr.S.Pardey (SA)
Miss N.Callinan (NSW), Messrs.D.Parker (SA), P.J.Bond (Qld), A.Cleaves (Vic)

Mr.K.Javor (Vic)

# 2.11.6 COMMITTEES

Selectors: Finance: Coaching:

N. Harwood (Tas) Chairman, V. Matison (Vic), W. Oatey (SA) S.Pardey (SA) Chairman, L.Wharmby (Tas), L.Haycraft (Vic) M.Johns, N.D.C. (Chairman), Mrs.P.Rosario (Vic),

Miss A. Padley (WA), E. Coster (NSW), R. Moule (SA), J.Bond (Qld), N.Kerrison (Tas)

Junior:

Miss B.Punch (WA) Chairman, D.Wilson (Tas), G.Smith (Qld)

Rules: Tours:

Umpires:

L. Wharmby, N. Harwood (Tas)
L. Haycraft (Vic) Chairman, L. Hitchen (WA), N. Bell (SA) C.Gadd (Vic) Chairman, S.Scott (NSW) Executive Member, W.Atkinson (Tas) Secretary, N.Bell (SA), M.McShane (Qld),

E.Martin (WA)

Newsletter: NDC Control: J.Bond (Q1d)

L.Hitchen, J.Padley (WA)

A Players' Participation Committee was not appointed.

### VTTA SENIOR COMPETITION 3.

### PENNANT 3.1

# 3.1.1 SUMMER PENNANT

This competition was held from January 19 to March 24 and was a 'mixed' pennant. There were 28 grades with a total of 218 teams, which represents an increase of 3 teams from 1981 summer season.

Winners, runners-up and leading players were:-

GRADE	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
A Grade A2 " A3 " A4 " A5 " B1 "	Hakoah University Royboys Aces St Kilda Cricket Bentleigh	Hakoah Ajax Caulfield Coburg City Don Bosco Western Suburbs CSA
B2 "	Western Suburbs	Caulfield
B3 "	Hakoah	Coburg
B4 " B5 "	Nottinghill	Knox
B6 "	Western Suburbs Peter McCallum	Caulfield Rockwell
C1 "	University	Unilever
C2 "	Albert Park	Victoria
C3 "	Albert Park	CSA
C4 "	VRI	Nottinghill
C5 "	Hakoah	CSA
C6 "	Nottinghill	Coburg
D1 "	Coburg	St Kilda Cricket
D2 "	Victoria	Caulfield
D3 "	Bag Shop	Coburg
D4 "	Parsons	Scorers
E1 "	Spacemen	Preston
E2 "	St Therese	Ansett
E3 "	Ramrod	Hakoah
E4 "	Princes Hill	Albert Park
F1 "	Nephrons	Nottinghill
F2 "	Caulfield	Caulfield Gold
F3 "	Animals	Imperials

GRAD	E	WINNER	CLUB	RUBBERS	WON/LOS	Т
A Gr	ahe	W.Spivak	Hakoah			
A2	II .	P.Pouliou	Universit	y	18/3 17/4	
A3	n	S.Slattery	Royboys		20/1	
A4	n	G. Dean	Aces		14/1	
	0	W.Krafft	St Kilda	Cricket	21/-	
A5	н	H.Pappon	CSA		20/1	
B1		I.Silver	North Eas	tern	17/4	
B2			VRI	oci ii	17/4	
B3		J.Dabkowski	Coburg		19/2	
84	11	G. Seymour	SOS		18/-	
B5		J.Pozivil	DeLaSalle		18/3	
B6	0	M.Tayler	Coburg		18/3	
C1	U C.	J. Anson	Austin Ho	enital	18/3	
C2	11	S.Wu	Albert Par		21/-	
C3	u	R.Mallows			20/1	
C4	u.	B.Spicer	Nottinghi		21/-	
C5	11	J.Santa-Isobel	Hakoah	1	21/-	
C6	n	P.Holden	Nottinghil	l dakat		
D1	11	J.0'Neill	St Kilda (	ricket	21/-	
D2	н	L.Satur	Caulfield		20/1	
D3	n	R.Baron	Victoria		18/3	
D4	u	M.Valk	Nottinghil	1.	18/-	
E1	.00	I.Butler	Spacemen		17/1	
E2		M.Christie	Victoria		17/1	
		J.Nicolsi	St Therese		17/1	
		J.Ferlazzo	St Therese		17/1	
E3	ii.	R.Cassidy	Ramrod		20/1	•
E4	n	W.Taylor	Hotham		17/1	
F1	u	R.Langlands	Coburg		20/1	
		G.Wallis	Nottinghil	1	20/1	
F2	0	G.Everett	Caulfield		21/-	
F3	n .	H.Irons	North East	ern	17/1	

# 3.1.2 WINTER PENNANT

This competition was held from April 20 to August 19. There was a 'womens only' A Grade - two players per team - with 8 teams competing, as well as a mixed competition for all grades with 296 teams entered.

This total represents a drop of 12 teams from the 1981 winter pennant season.

Winners, runners-up and leading players were:-

GRADE	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Womens A Grade	St Kilda Cricket	Hakoah
A Grade A2 " A3 " A4 " A5 " A6 " B1 " B2 " B3 " B4 "	St Kilda Cricket Coburg Coburg LME Caulfield Latrobe Oak Park Hakoah Ajax Latrobe Coburg AAFA	Hakoah St Kilda Cricket St Kilda Cricket Coburg St Kilda Cricket Caulfield CSA Bentleigh Knox SOS St Albans

GRADE	WINNER	RUNNER-UP	
GRADE  B6 Grade  B7 "  C1 "  C2 "  C3 "  C4 "  C5 "  C6 "  C7 C8 "  D1 "  D2 "  D3 "  D4 "  D5 "  E1 "  E2 E3 "  E4 "  F1 "	2	St Kilda Cricket Nottinghill API Elizabeth Albert Park Melbourne Deaf St Kilda Cricket Caulfield Albert Park Avengers Toyworld CSA Zenta University University Caulfield All Saints Chemeng Dodgers Coburg Latrobe Telstar Imperials Tigers One Way	
F3 "	Yobbos Z's	Batman Caulfield	
F4 "	LS		N/I OCT
CDADE	WINNER	CLUB RUBBERS WO	M/ LUS I

GRADE	WI COLOR		0016
Womens A Grade	N.Bisiach M.LeGassick	St Kilda Cricket	22/6
A Grade A2 " A3 " A4 " A5 " A6 " B1 " B2 " B3 " B4 " B5 " C1 " C2 " C3 " C4 " C5 " C6 " C7 " C8 " C9 "	M.LeGassick T.Danielsson P.Drakatos G.Kay L.Marcen K.Htwe J.Parker H.Pappon D.Bornstein I.Silver H.Lenk M.Welsh B.Nemeth M.Taylor M.Kobelev J.Santa-Isabel E.Nagorcka G.Klidaras A.Smith L.Rosario V.Phelan E.Chin D.Anson	Coburg St Kilda Cricket Coburg Coburg LME St Kilda Cricket Victoria CSA Hakoah North Eastern SOS St Albans Old Boys Caulfield DeLaSalle St Kilda Cricket Hakoah Melbourne Deaf Caulfield Albert Park Coburg Nottinghill Spacemen Coburg Zenta	42/- 32/7 33/6 37/5 37/2 36/6 40/2 31/11 28/8 33/9 36/6 36/6 37/2 32/4 37/5 34/8 34/8 34/8 34/8 34/8 34/8 34/8 34/8
D1 " D2 " D3 "	J.Klavins P.Steer D.Ralph	University University Caulfield	41/1 34/5 31/2
D4 "	J.Retman	Cautificia	

		WINNER	CLUB	RUBBERS WON/LOST
GRA			MCC	31/5
D5	Grade	M.Wong S.Murphy	MCCES	40/2
D6	n.	R. Hankin	Agi-Uni	32/7
D6 D7 E1 E2	**	R.Baron	Victoria	37/5
El	u .	C.Cotterill	Victoria	36/6
E2	n	C.Ennis	WETT	36/6
		P.Bailey	Telstar	41/1
E3			Aninals.	38/4
E3 E4	. 10	C.Brennan	Galahs	32/1
F1	11	C. Young	One Way	35/4
F2	n	P.Lang	Yobbos	39/3
F3 F4	n .	B.LeMaitre	Z's	36/-
F4		B.McMahon	2 3	

# 3.1.3 SPRING PENNANT

This competition was held from September 14 until December 2 as a mixed pennant. There were 43 grades with a total number of 258 teams. This represents a drop of 16 teams from the 1981 Spring season.

Winners, runners-up were:- Leading players - Appendix 1

GRADE	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
A Grade A2 " A3 " A4 " A5 " A6 "	St Kilda Cricket Caulfield Coburg Caulfield Western Suburbs Don Bosco	Coburg Albert Park LME Albert Park Tivoli Albert Park
B1 "	Albert Park	Hakoah
B2 "	Caulfield	Coburg
B3 "	Hakoah	Taxation
B4 "	Bombers	Coburg
B5 "	Monash	PRB
B6 "	LME	St Kilda Cricket
B7 "	Caulfield Gold	Caulfield
B8 "	Coburg	Yorkshire Yaks
C1 "	Albert Park	MSY
C2 "	Nottinghill	Victoria
C3 "	BP Aust.	SPM
C4 "	Latrobe	Monash
C5 "	Ansett	Permewans
C6 "	Monash	Coburg
C7 "	Avengers	VRI
C8 " C9 " D1 " D2 " D3 "	Caulfield Caulfield City West Bag Shop Rinnai	Nottinghill Don Bosco Western Suburbs Siemens
D4 "	MCC	Nottinghill
D5 "	Caulfield	CSA
D6 "	Jak Park	Coburg
D7 "	Ansett	Ansett
D8 "	Caulfield	University
D9 "	Caulfield	Coburg
E1 " E2 "	Nottinghill Coburg	East Camberwell Exchange Installation Chadstone

GRADE E3 Grade E4 " E5 " E6 " E7 " F1 " F2 " F3 " F4 "	WINNER Victoria Z's Robbins Family Victoria Victoria Victoria Three M's One Way MSY	RUNNER-UP  Caulfield Victoria Victoria SOL Independent Coburg East Camberwell Victoria LBJ's

The winner of this award for 1982 is Andrew Moore of the Caulfield Table

Each year the Pennant Subcommittee select a pennant player, who by his or her actions, sets the best example for others in the following attributes improvement, appearance, dedication, sportsmanship, enthusiasm and team

Andrew has performed admirably in all of these and is a worthy winner.

# VICTORIAN OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS

The 54th Victorian Open Championships was held at the Table Tennis Centre of Victoria with graded events held on Sunday July 11, and open events held on Sunday, July 18, 1982.

Winner of the Mens Singles title was Tommy Danielsson who defeated defending champion, Bob Tuckett in the final. Glenn Tepper and Robbie Javor (SA).

Denise Millikan (Tas) became the first interstate woman to win the Womens Losing semi-Singles since 1952 by defeating Shelley Munday in the final. finalists were Kerry Williams (nee Thompson) and Adele Morrow.

1982 - 149 1981 - 143 Total number of players entered 398 482 Total number of entries

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:-

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Singles Womens Singles Mens Doubles Womens Doubles Mixed Doubles Veterans Singles Under 21 Mens Singles Under 21 Womens Singles	T.Danielsson D.Millikan (Tas) T.Danielsson/R.Tuckett K.Williams/N.Bisiach A.Rosario/K.Tepper J.Kilderry G.Tepper A.Morrow A.Moore	R.Tuckett S.Munday R.Javor(SA)/W.Vickery(NSW) M.Cannon(NSW)/M.Nodzynska R.Javor(SA)/K.Williams I.Klaf K.McKernan N.Bisiach G.Farrell K.Tepper K.Williams P.Tonkin/G.Latimer T.Turner B.Bullock/B.Ayres

	LITAINED	RUNNER-UP
EVENT C Singles C Doubles D Singles E Singles F Singles	WINNER T.Turner J.Jeffreys/B.Bullock B.Bullock J.Jeffreys T.Robbins	R.Patkin J.Tepper/R.Tepper V.Szabo J.Coccoli P.Baumgartner

# METROPOLITAN TOURNAMENTS 3.3

# 3.3.1 MOOMBA TOURNAMENT

This tournament was held on Sunday, February 28,1982. Winner of the mens singles was Glenn Tepper, who defeated Rodney Carlyle in the final. Semifinalists were Garry Munday and Karl McKernan. The womens singles was won by Kerry Thompson who defeated Diane Kilderry in the final. finalists were Wendy Hughes and Kerri Tepper.

126 1982 150 1981 Total number of players entered 419 502 Total number of entries

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:-

Winners and runners are	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Singles Womens Singles Mens Doubles Womens Doubles Wixed Doubles Veterans Singles Under 21 Mens Singles Under 21 Womens Singles Mens Restricted Singles Womens Restricted Singles Special Singles Special Doubles B Singles B Doubles C Singles C Singles F Singles F Singles	G.Tepper K.Thompson J.Bartolo/G.Munday W.Hughes/M.Rey I.Klaf/K.Thompson I.Klaf G.Tepper M.Rey P.Morey	R.Carlyle D.Kilderry J.Schreenan/G.Tepper N.Bisiach/K.Thompson J.Kilderry/M.Rey J.Kilderry J.Bartolo K.Tepper J.Warlond J.Tepper J.Warlond L.Dimeo/M.Riddiford S.Chambers G.Kay/K.Trengove S.O'Brien C.Burridge N.Cromie B.Davis

# 3.3.2 RIVERSDALE-HALEX EASTER TOURNAMENT

The 24th Annual Riversdale-Halex Easter Tournament was held from Good Friday, April 9 to Easter Sunday, April 11, 1982. This tournament saw 28 entries over our record entry in 1980.

A strong field contested the Mens Open Singles, in which 8 of Australia's top ranked players competed. This event was won by newly arrived Swedish International, Towmy Danielsson, who defeated Gary Haberl (NSW). Womens Open Singles final saw Kerry Thompson defeat Nadia Bisiach. Losing semi-finalists in the mens event were Robbie Javor (NSW) and Glenn Tepper, and Prisca Rosario and Margaret Nodzynska in the womens event.

In the Team Event, Greg Thomas/Gary Haberl (NSW) defeated Glenn Tepper/ Bob Tuckett (St Kilda Cricket), and Prisca Rosario/Christine Derrick (Bass Strait) defeated Andrea Campbell/Carol Bruce (ACBC).

Total number of players entered 1981 - 208 1982 - 209
Total number of entries 895 1103

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:-

	WINNER F	RUNNER-UP
EVENT		G. Haberl (NSW)
Mens Singles Womens Singles Mens Doubles Womens Doubles Mixed Doubles	K.Thompson J.Bartolo/G.Haberl N.Bisiach/K.Thompson G.Haberl(NSW)/ M.Nodzynska	N.Bisiach R.Javor(SA)/R.Tuckett B.Cooper/G.Cooper (NSW) J.Kilderry/M.Rey
Veterans Singles	I Klaf	J.Kilderry
Under 21 Mens Singles	U. Bai LUIU	A.Rosario
Under 21 Womens Singles	N.Bisiach	M.Rey
Mens Restricted Singles	W Snivak	E.Herman (SA)
Mens Restricted Singles		C.Robertson (SA)
Womens Restricted Singles	C Pobertson (SA)	K.Tepper
Womens Special Singles	D.Moffatt (SA)	A Moeller (SA)
Special Singles	T.Campbell/C.Dengate(NSW	
Special Doubles	1. Campbell/C. Deligace(No.	A.Moeller (SA)
B Singles		G.Wharton/W.Miller (NSW)
B Doubles	M.Colbourn / P.Mirams(Tas)	
C Singles	D.Moffatt (SA)	R.McIntosh (NSW)
	G.Atherton/	Q.Blows/S.Blows (SA)
C Doubles	C.Derrick (Tas)	
D Singles	D.Naber	P.Pham (NSW)
E Singles	Cam Lee (NSW)	P.Pham (NSW)
F Singles	P.Pham (NSW)	Cam Lee (NSW)
Toringico	med and toward what have	

# 3.3.3 CITY OF MELBOURNE TOURNAMENT

This tournament was held on Sunday November 14, 1982. Winner of the Mens Singles event was Mike Johns who defeated Karl McKernan in the final. Losing semi-finalists were Thien Diep and Jim Kilderry. The Womens Singles was won by Kerri Tepper who defeated Wendy Hughes in the final. Losing semi-finalists were Shelley Munday and Janette Tepper.

Total number of players entered 1981 - 89 1982 - 96
Total number of entries 271 299

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:-

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Singles	M. Johns	K.McKernan
Womens Singles	K.Tepper	W.Hughes
Mens Doubles	K.McKernan/A.Rosario	M. Johns/G. Munday
Womens Doubles	Not conducted	
Mixed Doubles	M. Johns/S. Munday	A.Rosario/K.Tepper
Veterans Singles	J.Kilderry	H.Frohlich
Under 21 Mens Singles	K.McKernan	A.Rosario
Under 21 Womens Singles	K.Tepper	W.Hughes
Mens Restricted Singles	A. Moore	T.Diep
Womens Restricted Singles	Not conducted	
Special Singles	A.Shnier	A.Marcen
Special Doubles	E.Kasser/A.Shnier	G.Latimer/P.Tonkin
B Singles	J.Keshishian	D.Jarvis

EVENT	WINNER	2
B Doubles C Singles D Singles E Singles F Singles Hard Bat Singles	P.Kenna/D.Naber V.Ng P.Boyle G.Orosz G.Orosz J.Schreenan	RUNNER-UP J.Elisha/J.Keshishian D.Naber J.Bowers V.Ng V.Ng K.Mundy

# 3.3.4 VICTORIAN CLOSED TOURNAMENT

This event was held on Sunday, May 30, 1982. Winner of the Mens Singles event was Tommy Danielsson who defeated Jamie Bartolo in the final semi-finalists were Karl McKernan and Garry Munday. The Womens Singles won by Kerry Thompson who defeated Nadia Bisiach in the final. Semi-final were Michelle Rey and Karen Danielsson.

Total number of players entered
Total number of entries

1981 - 103
346
1982 - 83

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:-

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Singles Womens Singles Mens Doubles Womens Doubles Mixed Doubles Veterans Singles Under 21 Mens Singles Under 21 Womens Singles Womens Restricted Singles Womens Restricted Singles Special Singles B Singles B Doubles C Singles D Singles E Singles	T.Danielsson K.Thompson T.Danielsson/M.Johns K.Thompson/N.Bisiach T. & K.Danielsson J.Kilderry K.McKernan K.Tepper W.Spivak K.Tepper G.Kay G.Rehill G.Latimer/P.Tonkin R.Tepper S.Ansfield A.Scholey	J.Bartolo N.Bisiach K.McKernan/A.Rosario K.Danielsson/C.Young M.Johns/C.Young I.Klaf J.Bartolo A.Morrow P.Morey D.Kilderry A.Moore S.Scholey C.Grouios/N.Kechris A.Valkovic C.Burridge P.Baumgartner

# 3.3.5 VETERANS ELITE CHAMPIONSHIPS

The 2nd Victorian Veterans Elite Championships was played at the Table Tennis Centre of Victoria on Friday, October 15 and Sunday, October 17,1982.

Over 80 players entered the twelve titles, an increase of 15% over 1981. Queensland and South Australia were represented. Over 259 matches were played with some players having to play more matches than the juniors do to win a title.

It is hoped to promote the titles in 1983 to attract more interstate players by staging a teams series between Victoria, New South Wales and South Australia.

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:-

	WINNER	RUNNER-UP	
EVENT	WINNER	I.Klaf	
Over 40 Singles Over 50 Singles Over 60 Singles	J.Kilderry B.Peters W.Savige	R.Poon P.Leipnik	

EVENT  Over 35 Womens Singles  Over 45 Womens Singles  Hard Bat Singles  B Singles  C Singles  Old Time Social Singles  Handicap Singles  Handicap Doubles	WINNER  P.Rosario P.Rosario E.Herman (SA) J.Little B.Boyle J.DaCosta I.Klaf I.Klaf/J.Kilderry I Marton/D.Sanders	RUNNER-UP  D.Sanders D.Sanders J.Marton K.Langridge D.Sanders B.DaCosta E.Herman (SA) E.Herman/J.Marton R.Neuhold/J.Guggenheim
Handicap Doubles Mixed Doubles	J.Marton/D.Sanders	R. Neuhold/J. Guggenne III

# 3.3.6 TABLE TENNIS HANDICAP EVENTS

These tournaments are held at the Albert Park Centre monthly, and continue to prove popular and provide an avenue for new players to enter VTTA pennant competitions.

Prizes were awarded at each event and in addition \$150 was divided by the four top players who topped the aggregate at the end of the season.

Many thanks go to Mr. Leon Lau from the Centre Canteen who kindly donated goods to the value of \$20 to each month's winner. Monthly winners were:-

March	B.Blick	August	A.Moore
April	B.Blick	September	R.Rakovic
May	S.Rontos	October	B.Reid
June	S.O'Brien	November	P.Boyle
July	M.Kampl	December	S.O'Brien

Aggregate winners were - 1st - A.Moore, 2nd - S.O'Brien, 3rd - B.Blick, 4th - S.Rontos.

### 3.4 COUNTRY EVENTS

# 3.4.1 VICTORIAN COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIPS

The 31st Annual Country Championships were held over the Queen's Birthday weekend, June 12 - 14, at the Table Tennis Centre of Victoria and the adjacent High School gymnasium and canteen area in the Badminton Centre, the Caulfield Leisure Centre and St Kilda Railway Sports Centre, a total of 60 tables being

There were 30 womens and 102 mens team entries, a total of 132, one less than last year. Four teams withdrew, leaving 128 to contest 17 grades.

Sponsors were the 'Weekly Times' for the 14th year, Chabek Sporting Enterprises of New South Wales, which supplied the TSP Astoll balls used, and Acton Table Tennis. Once again the ANZ Bank provided a magnificent floral display in the Centre foyer.

Geelong men retained the Atlas Shield for Mens A grade teams for the 12th year In a series of very close matches, Horsham retained the in succession. Atlas Shield for Womens A Grade.

Special prizes of TSP bags awarded by Chabek Sporting Enterprises for most promising junior performances went to Clare Tonkin of Ballarat and Mark Rey of Geelong.

Shield winners were as follows:-WINNER Geelong Atlas Shield Horsham GRADE Atlas Shield Eaglehawk/Bendigo Mens A Grade Riversdale Shield Ballarat Womens A Grade Len Haycraft Shield Eaglehawk/Bendigo Mens B1 Grade Albert Cooper Shield Jack Nathan Memorial Shield Mens B2 Grade Shepparton Womens B Grade Warrnambool Ian Foster Shield Mens C1 Grade Warrnambool Lyn Gilbert Shield Mens C2 Grade Warrnambool George McIlvena Shield Womens C Grade Geelong Peg Curtis Shield Mens D1 Grade Eaglehawk/Bendigo Alan Cleaves Shield Womens D1 Grade Ballarat Vicki Woodward Shield Mens D2 Grade Traralgon Jack Gilbert Memorial Shield Womens D2 Grade Sharyn Campbell Doolan Shield Hamilton. Mens D3 Grade Warrnambool Bruce Wright Shield Womens D3 Grade Shepparton Mens El Grade Bill Hawley Shield Vawdon Huggins Memorial Shield Hamilton

Mens E3 Grade Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:-

### 3.4.2 COUNTRY TOURNAMENTS

Mens E2 Grade

Possibly due to the high cost of petrol, support for country tournaments declined further this year. But tournaments held at Croydon and Caulfield, which were within easy reach of metropolitan players, also received only moderate support.

EVENT	GEELONG	MT.GAMBIER	CAULFIELD 1	
Mens Singles - Winner	T.Danielsson	E.Herman (SA)	CHOLI 1223	
Womens Singles - Winner	R.Tuckett N.Bisiach	I.James (SA) L.Thompson (SA)	Onon	
Mens Doubles - Winners	<pre>K.Thompson T.Danielsson/</pre>	L.Godley (SA) E.Herman (SA)/	Open events	
Runner-up Mixed Doubles - Winners	W.Spivak T.Danielsson/ K.Danielsson	B.Berry E.Herman(SA)/ L.Thompson(SA)	cancelled	

	EVENT	GEELONG	MT.GAMBIER	CAULFIELD 1	
	A Special Singles - Winner	K.McKernan	P.Humphries G.Latimer	K.Mundy	
	Under 17 Boys - Winner Under 17 Girls - Winner	K. Tepper	Cancelled	L.Johnson	
	under 17 Girls - winner	к.террет	cancerred	W. Hughes	
		HAMILTON	BALLARAT	YARRAWONGA	
	Mens Singles - Winner	A.Moore	M. Johns	M. Johns	
	Runner-up	S.O'Brien	J.Bartolo	J.Bartolo	
	Womens Singles - Winner	L.Durbidge	S.Munday	S. Munday	
	Runner-up	J.Freer	M. Rey	S.Rey	
	Mens Doubles - Winners	K.Moore/	A.Rosario/	M. Johns/	
		K.Mundy	K.McKernan	G.Puchlenko	
	Womens Doubles - Winners	Cancelled	P.Rosario/	S.Munday/	
			S.Munday	S.Rey	
	Mixed Doubles - Winners	B.Reid/	M. Johns/	M. Johns/	
		S.Rey	S.Munday	S.Munday	
	A Special Singles - Winner		G. Hoffman	B.Reid	
	Under 17 Boys - Winner	S.O'Brien	J.Schreenan	M.Perry	
	Under 17 Girls - Winner	Cancelled	K.Tepper	Cancelled	
		CROYDON MASTERS	WARRNAMBOOL	CAULFIELD 11	
	Mens Singles - Winner	T.Danielsson	K.McKernan	K.McKernan	
	Runner-up	P. Pinkewich (NSW		G.Tepper	
	Womens Singles - Winner	K.Danielsson	K.Tepper	Cancelled	
	Runner-up	S.Munday	J.Tepper	Cancelled	
	Mens Doubles - Winners	T.Danielsson/	M. Johns/	A.Rosario/	
		J.Fawcett	J.Bartolo	K.McKernan	
	Womens Doubles - Winners	K.Danielsson/	K. Tepper/	Cancelled .	
	Use the second second	N.Bisiach	J. Tepper		
	Mixed Doubles - Winners	T.Danielsson/	M. Johns/	Cancelled	
		K.Danielsson	S.Munday		
	A Special Singles -Winner	M.Kampl	B.Reid	A. Moore	
	Under 17 Boys - Winner	A.Moore	K.McKernan	K.McKernan	
	Under 17 Girls - Winner	K.Tepper	K.Tepper	K.Tepper	
		LEONGATHA			
	Mens Singles - Winner	T.Danielsson			
	Runner-up	G.Tepper			
	Womens Singles - Winner	K.Danielsson			
		K.Danielsson/N.B	isiach		
	Mixed Doubles - Winners	T. Danielsson/K.			
	A Special Singles- Winner	K.Tepper			
4	Under 17 Boys - Winner	G.Kasser			
		K.Tepper			

# 3.4.3 EXCHANGE VISITS WITH SOUTH AUSTRALIA

A Victorian country womens team of Margaret Turner (Eaglehawk/Bendigo) manager-captain-driver, Michelle Rey (Geelong), Susan Eyers (Ballarat), Mandie Coughlan and Carol Godfrey (Kerang) toured South Australia in May, visiting Mt.Gambier, Adelaide (North East Hills Association), Victor Harbour (Great Southern), Adelaide (Southern), Port Pirie and Torrens Valley.

On the way home the team took part in the Mt.Gambier Open Tournament.

On the way nome ....

Results: Victorian Country defeated Mt.Gambier 7/4, North East Hills 6/5, defeated Southern 10/1, Port Piris 6/5. Results: Victorian Country defeated Mt. Gambler //4, North East Hills 6/5, lost to Great Southern (men !) 5/6, defeated Southern 10/1, Port Pirie 10/4,

The team was grateful to the South Australian Table Tennis Association and Mrs.Carol Moule for a most enjoyable tour.

From May 25 to 29 a South Australian country mens team of Peter Mitchell
From May 25 to 29 a South Australian country mens team of Peter Mitchell
Reliand Reli From May 25 to 29 a South Australian Country mens team of Peter Mitchell (Mt.Gambier), Terry Evans (Whyalla), Ken West (Para Districts) and Paul Blows (Hills), visited Warrnambool, Geelong, Ballarat, Shepparton and Kerang, Blows They defeated Shepparton and Kerang, but lost to Warrnambool, Geelong and

# 3.4.4 EXCHANGE VISITS WITH NEW SOUTH WALES

A New South Wales country womens team of Margaret Campbell (Wagga), A New South water Country and Reverse (wagga), Anitra Goodwin (Canberra), Bronwyn Trotman (Newcastle) visited Victoria Anitra Goodwin (Camberlay, Stephanton, and taking part in the Leongath and Shepparton, and taking part in the Leongath and from August 27 to September 1, product and taking part in the Leongatha Daffodil

New South Wales defeated Bairnsdale and Shepparton but lost to Geelong, Ballarat and Kerang.

From August 21 to 29, a Victorian country mens team of Bryan Blick (Mornington Peninsula), Geoff Latimer (Tranalgon), Chris Paulin (Warrnambool) and John Schreenan (Ballarat) with Bill Freeman of Charlton as manager-driver, visited New South Wales, winning four matches out of six against host associations and losing 4/7 to a combined NSW country side at Newcastle.

Victoria Country lost to Goulburn 3/8, defeated Other results in order: Illawarra 6/5, defeated Lithgow 9/2, lost to Newcastle 4/7, defeated Goulburn (return match) 6/5, defeated ACT 8/3.

# 3.4.5 VICTORIAN COUNTRY RANKINGS

Country rankings for Victoria were as follows:-

	Men				Women	
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	J.Bartolo J.Schreenan R.McKiernan G.Tepper L.Johnson G.Latimer P.Kluge (A.Cornell	(3) (4) (=7) (1) (=9) (-) (-) (-)	Geelong Ballarat Geelong Horsham Geelong Traralgon Sale Sunraysia Warrnambool	1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	W.Hughes K.Tepper M.Rey J.Christie S.Eyers J.Tepper S.Rey L.Durbidge	(1) Geelong (3) Horsham (2) Geelong (5) Shepparton (-) Ballarat (=8)Horsham (-) Geelong (-) Ballarat
					- LANGE	

(Figures in brackets indicate 1981 rankings)

# 3.5 VICTORIAN SENIOR RANKINGS

The State Selectors announced the following rankings in Victoria:

Men			Women		
1. T.Danielsson 2. R.Tuckett 3. G.Tepper 4. M.Johns 5. K.McKernan 6. J.Bartolo 7. J.Kilderry 8. A.Rosario 9. J.Schreenan 10. I.Klaf	(-) Coburg (1) St Kilda Ckt (3) St Kilda Ckt (-) St Kilda Ckt (6) Hakoah (4) Albert Park (8) Coburg (9) Hakoah (-) St Kilda Ckt (5) Hakoah	1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	K.Williams N.Bisiach S.Munday K.Danielsson A.Morrow W.Hughes K.Tepper D.Kilderry P.Rosario C.Young	(3) (4) (-) (1)	St Kilda Ckt Coburg Albert Park Coburg Hakoah St Kilda Ckt Horsham Coburg Hakoah St Kilda Ckt

M.LeGassick (St Kilda Cricket), V.Parr (Hakoah) and I.Trnka (Hakoah) were not ranked due to insufficient tournament performances.

(Figures in brackets indicate 1981 rankings)

# 3.6 FRENCH AWARDS

The French Award for the Victorian man player of the year was awarded to Tommy Danielsson of Coburg Table Tennis Club. Tommy, since arriving from Sweden, has carried all before him in Victoria.

He has not lost a tournament or pennant match to a Victorian. He has won the following open singles titles - Victorian Open, Victorian Closed, Croydon Masters, Riversdale-Halex, Geelong, Leongatha, Caulfield 1, Toyota Open (Brisbane), and the International Tournament featuring the visiting Korean players. Tommy was a member of the Victorian State team to the Australian Championships in Sydney. He also represented Victoria versus the visiting Italian and Japanese teams. Tommy is currently ranked No.2 in Australia and Oceania and No.1 in Victoria.

The French Award for the Victorian woman player of the year was awarded to Miss Nadia Bisiach, also of the Coburg Table Tennis Club.

Nadia won the Geelong Open Singles title and was runner-up in the Victorian Closed, Riversdale-Halex and Leongatha Open Singles. Nadia was a member of the Australian team at the 1982 Commonwealth Championships and was also selected in the Australian team at the 1982 Asian Championships. However, as these were postponed, Australia was not represented by a womens team. Nadia has been chosen for the Australian team to the 1983 World and Commonwealth Championships. She also represented Australia versus the visiting Italian team. Nadia represented Victoria versus the touring Japanese team and was a member of the Champion Victorian State team to the Australian Championships in Sydney. Nadia is currently ranked No. 4 in Australia and Oceania and No.2 in Victoria.

# 4. VTTA JUNIOR COMPETITION

# 4.1 VICTORIAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

The major junior titles of the year were conducted at the Table Tennis Centre of Victoria on Saturday July 17, 1982. Shell Company of Australia continued their long time sponsorship of this event, and we thank them for their support of junior table tennis.

The 1982 entry showed a slight fall in the number of players (79) but the total entry in all events was 259, playing in 15 categories. A pleasing feature was the increased entries in the Under 11 and Under 13 events.

Winners and runners-up were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Junior Boys Singles Junior Girls Singles Junior Boys Doubles Junior Girls Doubles Junior Mixed Doubles Under 15 Boys Singles Under 15 Girls Singles Under 13 Girls Singles Under 11 Mixed Singles Under 11 Mixed Singles Boys Special Singles -A -B Girls Special Singles Under 15 Boys Doubles Under 15 Girls Doubles	P.Drakatos K.Tepper G.Latimer/P.Tonkin K. & J.Tepper P.Tonkin/K.Tepper M.Kampl K.Tepper R.Tepper R.Yazaki R.Tepper S.O'Brien S.Schoorman R.Yazaki G.Latimer/M.Kampl K. & J. Tepper	E.Kasser N.Bisiach A.Schoorman/M.Kampl N.Bisiach/R.Yazaki K.McKernan/J.Langridge A.Moore J.Langridge D.Naber C.Schreenan J.Perry A.Moore J.Huinink F.Meara S.Schoorman/B.Turner J.Langridge/D.Hughes

# 4.2 VICTORIAN JUNIOR TEAMS CHAMPIONSHIPS

This event was held on Saturday March 20 and was well supported with entries from 50 teams. Geelong Association once again sent a large contingent of 20 teams. Diamond Valley were well represented with 5 teams and a welcome new entry was two Shepparton teams.

DIINNED\_IID

Winners and runners-up were:-

GRADE	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Under 17 Boys - A - B - C - D	Croydon/Ballarat K.McKernan/J.Schreenan Diamond Valley S.Scholey/A.Ansfield Diamond Valley/Shepparton L.Nice/R.Chin Melbourne High M.Sanders/B.Bornstein	Coburg/Ballarat P.Drakatos/P.Tonkin Albert Park/Murtoa F.Oliva/R.Tepper Geelong 2 P.Maseck/B.Kelly Haileybury College R.Price/B.Fishwick Brighton/Know
Under 17 Girls	Geelung Composite N.Bisiach/W.Hughes	A.Pooler/J.Langridge
Under 15 Boys - A	Dandenong Composite M.Kampl/G.Latimer	Geelong R.Smith/M.Rey Diamond Valley 1
B	Croydon Composite S.Schoorman/P.Francis	A.Scholey/S.Reid
- C	Diamond Valley 3 D.Ronchieri/A.Marchid	P. Nankervis/J. Valares
D	Shepparton	A.McFarlane/M.Sides
Under 15 Girls	Diamond Valley/Moorabbin T.Ronchieri/R.Yazaki	Ballarat C.Schreenan/C.Tonkin

# 4.2.1 INVITATION JUNIOR PENNANT

Thirty-six players accepted the invitation to play in the Mixed Junior Pennant which began on Saturday, February 6, 1982, and ran for five weeks. No finals were played. This shortened form of pennant was welcomed by the juniors as not being a too lengthy commitment.

Players were divided into two grades, with six three-player teams in each grade. Winning teams were:-

A Grade - Winners Runners-up Magpies - L.Johnson, E.Kasser, J.Langridge Bombers - W.Hughes, G.Kasser, A.Schoorman

Undefeated leading player - Lyall Johnson

A Reserve - Winner Badgers - B.DeGoldi, B.Perry, B.Peel Runners-up Emus - P.Kenna, J.Huinink, C.Orocz

Undefeated leading player - Bryce Turner

# 4.2.2 SPRING JUNIOR PENNANT

Spring pennant was conducted from October 23 to December 11. Winners, runners-up and leading players were:-

GRADE	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
A2 B C	Fitzroy High School Haileybury College D.R.M.	Fitzroy High School Union Steel
GRADE	PLAYER	CLUB
A2 B	L.Lopez G.Boxer G.Stuart	Fitzroy High School Haileybury College Union Steel D.R.M.
C	D.Marcen	21111111

# 4.3 JUNIOR TOURNAMENTS

# 4.3.1 VICTORIAN CLOSED

This event was conducted at the Table Tennis Centre of Victoria, Saturday May 29, 1982.

The entry was low, due to two reasons. Firstly, no Melbourne pennant was played the week prior to the closing of entries due to the Italian Tour of Victoria, and secondly, no junior coaching was being conducted consequently juniors did not attend the Centre.

The total entry was 54 players, contesting 14 events with a total entry of 132.

Nevertheless all the leading players competed, except for two members of the State Under 17 and Under 15 boys teams. The standard of play was high and reflected Victoria's position as number one in Australia. Winners and runners-1:p were as follows:-

Williams and	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Junior Boys Singles Junior Girls Singles Junior Boys Doubles Junior Girls Doubles Junior Mixed Doubles Junior Mixed Doubles Under 15 Boys Singles Under 15 Girls Singles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 13 Boys Singles Under 13 Round Robin Boys Special Singles - A Girls Special Singles	K.McKernan N.Bisiach E. & G.Kasser N.Bisiach/W.Hughes J.Schreenan/W.Hughes E.Kasser K.Tepper G. & E.Kasser K. & J.Tepper R.Tepper C.Schreenan M.Huinink A.Valkovic G.Kasser A.Kilderry	J.Schreenan W.Hughes K.McKernan/J.Schreenan K. & J. Tepper P.Tonkin/K.Tepper M.Kampl D.Hughes G.Latimer/M.Kampl D.Hughes/J.Langridge B.Peel C.Tonkin E.Turner S.Schoorman S.O'Brien C.Schreenan

# 4.3.2 RIVERSDALE-HALEX EASTER TOURNAMENT

The junior titles attracted 131 players, playing 405 matches on Saturday, April 10, 1982, at the Table Tennis Centre of Victoria.

The entry was well supported by players from New South Wales, South Australia and country associations. Tasmania was also represented.

DIINNED\_IID

Winners and runners-up were as follows:-

LITAINICD

EVENT	WINNER	KUNNEK-UP
Junior Boys Singles Junior Girls Singles Junior Boys Doubles Junior Girls Doubles Junior Mixed Doubles Under 15 Boys Singles Under 15 Girls Singles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 13 Boys Singles Under 13 Girls Singles Under 13 Girls Singles Under 13 Girls Singles Under 11 Round Robin Boys Special Singles - A - B	G.Haberl (NSW) N.Bisiach G.Haberl/M.Hurst(NSW) N.Bisiach/W.Hughes G.Haberl/N.Bisiach P.Mirams (Tas) K.Tepper P.Mirams/M.Colbourn(Tas) K. & J.Tepper D.Naber R.Yazaki W.Noonan P.Mirams (Tas) S.Campbell (SA) Cam Lee (NSW)	M.Walker (NSW) W.Hughes K.McKernan/J.Schreenan S.Bellwood/C.Robertson(SA) J.Schreenan/W.Hughes M.Colbourn (Tas) A. Campbell (NSW) G.& E.Kasser C.Korff/Z.Parker(SA) S.Blows (SA) L.Adams (SA) M.Huinink M.Kampl K.Pearce (SA) Hung Le (NSW)
Girls Special Singles	D. Hughes	L.Broad (SA)

# 4.3.3 MOOMBA TOURNAMENT

The first tournament for the year, held on Saturday, February 27 1982, was supported by 78 juniors with 172 entries in a 14 event program. The withdrawal of Under 19 events was responsible for some of the drop in entries recorded last year, but there is a continuing fall in entries from junior girls, which resulted in the cancelling of the Under 15 Girls Doubles.

# Winners and runners-up were as follows:-

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Junior Boys Singles Junior Girls Singles Junior Boys Doubles Junior Girls Doubles Junior Mixed Doubles Under 15 Boys Singles Under 15 Girls Singles Under 15 Boys Doubles Under 15 Girls Doubles	J.Schreenan N.Bisiach L.Johnson/J.Schreenan N.Bisiach/W.Hughes P.Tonkin/K.Tepper M.Kampl K.Tepper M.Rey/R.Tepper Cancelled	L.Johnson W.Hughes M.Kamp1/G.Latimer K. & J. Tepper J.Schreenan/W.Hughes G.Kasser J.Tepper M.Kamp1/G.Latimer
Under 13 Boys Singles Under 13 Girls Singles Under 11 Round Robin Boys Special Singles - A - B Girls Special Singles	M.Rey R.Yazaki W.Noonan E.Kasser M.Perry J.Langridge	D.Naber C.Schreenan A.Moulden L.Lopez S.Schoorman A.Pooler

# 4.3.4 CITY OF MELBOURNE TOURNAMENT

This event, the last tournament of the year attracted 100 players (77 in 1981), competing in 18 events. Two events were cancelled due to insufficient entries. They were the Junior Girls Doubles and the Junior Girls Special Singles. The Under 11 Round Robin for Boys attracted 12 players and the Under 11 Round Robin for Girls had 6 entries.

The date of Saturday, November 13, did not deter any player, either from superstition or the 'exam' factor. Only one leading junior boy did not compete and two girls did not compete. A total of 280 matches was played.

Winners and runners-up were as follows:-

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP '
Junior Boys Singles Junior Girls Singles Junior Boys Doubles Junior Girls Doubles Junior Mixed Doubles Under 15 Boys Singles Under 15 Girls Singles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 15 Mixed Doubles Under 15 Mixed Doubles Under 13 Boys Singles Under 13 Girls Singles Under 13 Girls Singles Under 11 Girls Round Robi Under 11 Girls Round Rob Junior Boys Special Sing Under 15 Boys Special Si Under 15 Girls Special Si	n J.Perry in A.Moulden les L.Chong ngles J.Huinink	K.McKernan W.Hughes E. & G.Kasser  P.Tonkin/K.Tepper G.Latimer J.Tepper M.Kampl/G.Latimer J.Langridge/D.Hughes M.Kampl/K.Tepper J.Huinink C.Schreenan M.Huinink R.Fookes P.Kenna J.Putnik C.Schreenan

# 4.3.5 TABTEN - MELBOURNE SCHOOLS TEAMS CHAMPIONSHIP

Tabten has taken over as the biggest teams championships in Australian table tennis, and is now a permanent feature of the schools' calendar.

Wednesday August 11, and Thursday August 19 saw 176 teams - 62 teams in Boys Open, 16 in the Girls Open, 62 in Boys Under 15 and 36 in Girls Under 15 Open, 16 in the Girls Open, 16 in a highly successful tournament.

Teams of mostly two per side, were graded into 29 grades. They played in two sections per grade, with section winners playing off for winner and runner-up pennants, except in A Grade where perpetual shields were presented as well. Tabten was once again sponsored by Clive and Peter Gadd of Sportservice Pty.Ltd.

PHNNED\_HD

Winners and runners-up were as follows:-

	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
GRADE	Chandler High	Fitzroy High
Boys Open A Grade (Dr.W.Savige Shield)	C.S. & A.Schoorman	S.Chiodo, L.Lopez
Boys Open A2	Melbourne High M.Sanders, B.Bornstein	Fitzroy High G.Delacovo, F.Pavlidis Haileybury College
Boys Open A3	Flemington High T.Yip, Thai Quoc Dan	L.Skantros, R.Price Broadmeadows Tech.
Boys Open B1	Flemington High Mach To Ha, Truong Vi Tuong	Yong Dinh, D.Zerna
Boys Open B2	Marcellin College D.Crowe, R.Lau	Haileybury College S.Vournazos, G.Boxer
Boys Open 33	University High E.Papadopoulos, Hung Luu	Wellington High T.Hamill, D.Harvie
Boys Open C1	Cheltenham High A.Agisilaou, D.Schmidt	Whitefriars J.Norton, M.Murphy
Boys Open C2	Marcellin J.Nuccitelli, M.Ross	Flemington High Lam Vi Van, A.Ten
Boys Open C3	St Leos College J.Quah, G.Ballagh	Broadmeadows Tech. R.Cheichi, R.Fisher
Boys Open D1	Syndal Tech. J.Rawlings, I.Medved	Coomoora High G.Bloomer, A.Alcide
Girls Open A Grade (Ron Atkin Shield)	University High F.Ng, J.Chan	Merrilands High C.Diguglielmo,B.Kernjak
Girls Open B	Huntingdale High F.Walker, L.Tse	Sunshine West High C.Miller, L.Hayden
Girls Open C	Westmeadows Heights High M.Melia,K.Silver	St.Columbas College K.Pobjoy,D.Cariss
Boys Under 15 A Grade (Peter Mascall Shield)	Trinity Regional C.Camerotto, J.Ciccotosto	Fitzroy High J.Pagonas, R.Battisti
Boys Under 15 A2	Fitzroy High	McKillop College M.Eenzler, J.Kivimets
Boys Under 15 B1	G.Golikidis, M.Sprazc Whitefriars	Whitefriars A. & Z.Padanyi
Boys Under 15 B2	D.Gilson, A.Wong Marcellin	Ivanhoe Grammar M Budnicki. B.Yong
Boys Under 15 C1	A.Calleri, C.Sexton Whitefriars College J.Munchof, M.Ives	Jells Park Primary R.Brooks, J.Perry

GRADE	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Boys Under 15 C2	Trinity Regional M.Polidori.A.Karaelefthonistic	
Boys Under 15 D1	M.Polidori,A.Karaeleftheriadis Whitefriars T.Szegeti, D.Podolak	
Boys Under 15 D2	Whitefriars R.Smith, J.Brown	Luther College
Boys Under 15 E1	Wellington High G.Stanton, G.Lidgerwood	Monbulk High
Boys Under 15 E2	Grimwade House P.Swan, E.Smithers	P.Dodson, C.Durrand Luther College M.Wegerier, S.Koehner
Girls Under 15 A Grade (Joan Guggenheim Shield	Fairhills i) J.Langridge, S.Chennell	Ringwood Tech. L.Napier, B.Napier
Girls Under 15 B1	Wheelers Hill F.Perry, G.Drinkold	Marian College
Girls Under 15 B2	St Columbas College C.Dias, L.Wallis	J.Lomen, J.Lou Berwick High
Girls Under 15 C1	St Columbas College K.O'Toole, S.McKenna	S.McKay, V.Kovac Wellington High
Girls Under 15 C2	Berwick High G.Millar, A.Giddens	L.Coffey, A.Oliver Wellington High
Girls Under 15 D1	Monbulk High K.Kemm, S.Jaani	C.Mitchell, H.Meyn Monbulk High A.Brown, J.Buxton
A A NINTON DANKINGS		

# 4.4 JUNIOR RANKINGS

The Junior Selectors announced the following rankings:-

	Under 17	Boys			Under 17 Gir	-1 c
1.	K.McKernan	Croydon	(2)	1.	N.Bisiach	Coburg (3)
2.	J.Schreenan	Ballarat	(3)	2.	K.Tepper	Horsham (5)
3.	P.Drakatos	Coburg	(6)	3.	W. Hughes	Geelong (2)
4.	L.Johnson	Geelong	(5)	4.	J.Tepper	Horsham (6)
5.	E.Kasser	Coburg	(-)	5.	J.Langridge	Croydon (-)
6.	M.Kampl	Dandenong	(-)			01 33 4011 (-)
7.	P. Tonkin	Ballarat	(-)			
8.	A.Moore	Caulfield	(-)			
9.	G.Kasser	Coburg	(-)			
10.	S.O'Brien	Coburg	(-)			
	Under 15	Boys			Under 15 G	irle
1.	M.Kampl	Dandenong	(2)	1.	K.Tepper	Horsham (1)
2.	E.Kasser	Coburg	(8)	2.	J.Langridge	Croydon (4)
3.	A. Moore	Caulfield	(-)	3.	D.Hughes	Geelong (3)
4.	G.Kasser	Coburg	(5)	4.	J.Tepper	Horsham (2)
5.	G.Latimer	Traralgon		5.	R. Yazaki	Melbourne(5)
6.	D. Naber	Ballarat	(7)	٥.	N. I UZUKI	(icibodi lic(o)
7.	M.Rey	Geelong	(6)			
8.	R.Tepper	Horsham	1 1		5	
	D. T.		1-1			
	D. Hirner	1-001000				
9. 10.	B.Turner P.Kenna	Geelong Diamond V	(-)	1101		

		Davis		Under 13	Girls
1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	Under 13 R. Tepper D.Naber M.Rey B.Peel J.Huinink	Horsham (6) Ballarat (2) Geelong (1) Werribee (7) Dandenong (10)	1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	R.Yazaki C.Schreenan N.Freeland C.Tonkin F.Perry	Melbourne (3) Ballarat (4) Geelong (-) Ballarat (5) Melbourne(-)
1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	Under 11 R.Tepper J.Perry M.Huinink W.Noonan E.Turner	Melbourne Dandenong Diamond Valley Geelong	1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	Under 11 A.Moulden R.Fookes Maria Marcen Michelle Marcen K.Ebejer	Girls Geelong Melbourne Melbourne Melbourne Melbourne Melbourne
			1- 100	11 wantimes	

(Figures in brackets indicate 1981 rankings)

# 4.5 JUNIOR PLAYERS OF THE YEAR

The Coburg Table Tennis Club's dual award went to Nadia Bisiach (Coburg) and John Schreenan (Ballarat).

Both players pass from Victorian junior ranks this year, after serving Victoria well during their junior playing careers.

Their playing records are listed in other parts of this Report for all to see. What cannot be recorded is the sportsmanship, court manners, co-operation and courtesy to their opponents and officials. These attributes cannot be coached into players but are a natural part of their outlook on life, and is recognised by all those people who come into contact with them.

Nadia and John will be missed in the junior ranks, not only for their skills, but also for their outstanding personal attributes.

Congratulations to them from all those in Victorian table tennis.

# 5. AUSTRALIAN AND INTERSTATE COMPETITION

# 5.1 AUSTRALIAN TEAMS CHAMPIONSHIPS

The 37th National Championships were conducted by the New South Wales Table Tennis Association from September 19 to 24, at the Sutherland Basketball Stadium.

All States competed in both the mens and womens team events as well as Northern Territory in the mens team only.

Victoria's strong womens team easily retained the R.H.Jones Shield. This is the third year in a row that Victoria has won this event. The mens team, however, was easily beaten by a strong New South Wales team. New South Wales have now won the Keith Bowler Trophy two years in a row.

# VICTORIAN TEAM MEMBERS

Mens Team:

J.Bartolo, T.Danielsson, G.Tepper, R.Tuckett

Captain - R. Tuckett

Womens Team:

N.Bisiach, W.Hughes, A.Morrow, S.Munday, K.Williams

Non-playing captain - I.Klaf

CIII TS	FUR VIO	FINIS	SHED IN THE FOLLOWING ORDER
Men_	Victoria lost to New South Wales Victoria d South Australia Victoria d Queensland Victoria d Western Australia Victoria d Tasmania Victoria d Northern Territory	2/7 6/3 8/1 8/1 9/- 9/-	<ol> <li>New South Wales</li> <li>Victoria</li> <li>South Australia</li> <li>Queensland</li> <li>Western Australia</li> <li>Tasmania</li> <li>Northern Territory</li> </ol>
	WINNER KEITH BOWLER TROPHY	•	NEW SOUTH WALES
Women	Victoria d Queensland Victoria d South Australia Victoria d New South Wales Victoria d Tasmania Victoria d Western Australia	7/2 6/3 6/3 8/1 6/3	<ol> <li>Victoria</li> <li>Queensland</li> <li>South Australia</li> <li>New South Wales</li> <li>Tasmania</li> <li>Western Australia</li> </ol>
	WINNER R.H.JONES SHIELD	•	VICTORIA

## 5.2 AUSTRALIAN INDIVIDUAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

This year's Australian saw an almost complete dominance of the Individual Events by visiting players from the Republic of Korea. They competed in the Mens and Womens Singles and the Mens and Womens Doubles, winning three out of the four. Shelley Munday shared the Mixed Doubles championship with her partner, Gary Haberl of NSW.

Igor Klaf in retaining the Veterans Singles has now won this event for three years in a row.

Wendy Hughes was runner-up in the Womens Under 21 Singles and George Puchlenko was runner-up in the Veterans Singles.

Bronze medallions for losing semi-finalists were won by the following - R.Tuckett (Mens Singles), K.Williams with R.Javor(SA) (Mixed Doubles), Nadia Bisiach and Shelley Munday (Womens Under 21 Singles) and Vic Matison (Veterans Singles). The Womens Consolation Singles was won by Kerri Tepper.

Winners and runners-up were:-

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Singles Womens Singles Mens Doubles Womens Doubles Mixed Doubles	Y.H.Kim (Korea) M.W.Lee (Korea) P.Pinkewich/G.Haberl(NSW) M.W.Lee/Y.M.Lee (Korea) G.Haberl(NSW)/ S.Munday (Vic)	O.T.Kwon (Korea) K.J.Lee (Korea) Y.H.Kim/B.M.Oh (Korea) E.H.Kim/K.J.Lee(Korea) P.Pinkewich(NSW)/ D.Millikan (Tas)
Mens Under 21 Singles Womens Under 21 Singles Veterans Singles Mens Consolation Singles Womens Consolation Singles	G.Haberl (NSW) S.Isele (Qld) I.Klaf (Vic) A.Chan (NSW) K.Tepper (Vic)	W.Hurst (NSW) W.Hughes (Vic) G.Puchlenko (Vic) P.Becker (Tas) L.Whiteford (NSW)

1982 Australian Rankings were as follows:-

	Wasi		Women	
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	Men P.Pinkewich T.Danielsson R.Tuckett G.Haberl R.Javor G.Tepper R.Carlyle N.Ward F.Borbely L.Skeate	(1) NSW (-) VIC (2) VIC (3) NSW (6) SA (7) VIC (5) SA (8) SA (-) NSW (-) QLD	1. S.Isele 2. D.Millikan 3. K.Williams 4. N.Bisiach 5. A.Morrow 6. A.Campbell! 7. K.Fudge 8. S.Munday 9. L.Buckby (8) (8) (1) (1) (4) (4) (4) (4) (5) (6) (7) (6) (7) (8) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9	QLD TAS VIC VIC VIC VIC VIC VIC VIC VIC VIC VIC

(Figures in brackets indicate 1981 rankings)

Player of the Year Award (Victor Barna Trophy) - P.Pinkewich (NSW)

## 5.3 AUSTRALIAN JUNIOR TEAMS CHAMPIONSHIPS

The 14th National Junior Championships were held in Adelaide from May 16 to May 21, 1982.

All States were represented, including a boys and girls team from New Zealand in the Under 17 age group. Victorian teams had an outstanding tournament, winning all four teams shields. Three of the teams were undefeated, while the Under 15 Boys won by one rubber after a countback.

#### VICTORIAN TEAM MEMBERS

Boys Under 17: P.Drakatos, L.Johnson, K.McKernan, J.Schreenan

Non-playing captain - R.Rockefeller

Boys Under 15: M. Kampl, E. Kasser, G. Kasser, M. Rey

Non-playing captain - R.Rockefeller

Girls Under 17: N.Bisiach, W.Hughes, J.Tepper, K.Tepper

Non-playing captain - Mrs.P.Rosario

Girls Under 15: J.Langridge, J.Tepper, K.Tepper, R.Yazaki

Non-playing captain - Mrs.P.Rosario

RESULTS FOR VICTORIAN TEAMS

TEAMS FINISHED IN THE FOLLOWING ORDER

Under 17 Boys			
Victoria d Queensland	8/1	1.	Victoria
Victoria d Western Australia	8/1	2.	New South Wales
Victoria d South Australia	8/1	3.	
Victoria d New South Wales	5/4	4.	Tasmania
Victoria d New Zealand	9/-	5.	South Australia
N 7 1		6.	Western Australia

New Zealand lost to - New South Wales, Queensland and Victoria

#### RESULTS FOR VICTORIAN TEAMS TEAMS FINISHED IN THE FOLLOWING ORDER Under 15 Boys Victoria d Western Australia 6/3 1. Victoria Victoria d Queensland 7/2 2. South Australia Victoria d South Australia 5/4 3. Tasmania Victoria lost to Tasmania 4/5 4. Queens land Victoria d New South Wales 8/1 Western Australia 5. New South Wales Under 17 Girls Victoria d Tasmania 9/-1. Victoria Victoria d Western Australia 8/1 2. South Australia Victoria d South Australia 7/2 3. New South Wales Victoria d New South Wales 8/1 4. Oueens land Victoria d New Zealand 9/-5. Western Australia 6. Tasmania New Zealand lost to - South Australia. Oueensland and Victoria Under 15 Girls Victoria d South Australia

Victoria d lasmania	9/-	۷.	New South Wales
Victoria d Western Australia	9/-	3.	South Australia
Victoria d Queensland	8/1	4.	Queensland
Victoria d New South Wales	7/2	5.	Tasmania
그는 이 사람이 가장 보다면 보다면 가장 이 사람이 되었다면 되었다면 되었다면 하는 것이 없는데 되었다.		-	

Western Australia

Victoria

#### AUSTRALIAN JUNIOR INDIVIDUAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

Nadia Bisiach achieved her ambition of winning the Under 17 Girls Singles by defeating team-mate Wendy Hughes in the final. Wendy was undefeated in the teams events for the second year in succession and was again ranked No.1.

9/-

Karl McKernan had to be content once again with being runner-up in the Under 17 Boys Singles, losing to long-time rival Gary Haberl of New South Karl has been runner-up on three occasions. Wales.

Kerri Tepper left no doubt as to her ability by winning the Under-15 Girls Singles for the second time and being undefeated in the Under 15 Girls Teams event.

Under 15 year old Eddy Kasser made an impressive debut into National competition, losing only one rubber in the teams event and taking the number one ranking in the Under 15 Boys.

## Winners and runners-up were:-

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Under 17 Boys Singles Under 17 Girls Singles Under 17 Boys Doubles	G.Haberl (NSW) N.Bisiach (Vic) G.Haberl/M.Hurst (NSW)	<pre>K.McKernan (Vic) W.Hughes (Vic) K.McKernan/ J.Schreenan (Vic)</pre>
Under 17 Girls Doubles Under 17 Mixed Doubles	N.Bisiach/W.Hughes (Vic) G.Haberl(NSW)/ N.Bisiach (Vic)	K. & J.Tepper (Vic) J.Schreenan/ W.Hughes (Vic)

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Under 15 Boys Singles Under 15 Girls Singles Under 15 Boys Doubles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 15 Mixed Doubles	L.Tran (SA) K.Tepper (Vic) L.Tran/S.Campbell (SA) K. & J.Tepper (Vic) M.Kampl/J.Tepper (Vic)	M.Kilden (WA) A.Campbell (NSW) M.Kampl/G.Latimer (Vic) B.Stropianna (Qld)/ A.Campbell (NSW) G.Antcliff/ A.Campbell (NSW)

# 1982 Australian Junior Rankings were as follows:-

	Under 17	Bovs			Under 1	7 Gir	15
,	G. Haberl	(1)	NSW	1.	W.Hughes	(1)	VIC
1.	K.McKernan	(2)	VIC	2.	N.Bisiach	(2)	VIC
2.	L.Johnson	(8)	VIC	3.	C.Robertson	(6)	SA
3.	N.Kilden	(-)	WA	4.	S.Bellwood	(-)	SA
4.	G.Jordan	(4)	NSW	5.	A.Campbell	1-5	NSW
5.	J.Schreenan	1-1	VIC	6.	K.Shuttlewood	1-1	QLD
6.	N.O' Connor	}_{	QLD	7.	K. Tepper	1-5	VIC
7.		}_{	QLD	8.	K.Gray	1-1	
8.	M.Walker	>-<	WA	9.	S.Magarry	(7)	NSW
9.	M.Kilden	170	SA	10.	D.Jordan	1 (	QLD
10.	L.Tran	(10)	SA	10.	D. OUT dan	(-)	NSW . V
	Under 15 B	lovs			Under	15 Gi	rls
1.	E.Kasser	(-)	VIC)	1.	K. Tepper	(1)	VIC
	L.Tran	(2)	SA	2.	A.Campbell	(3)	NSW
3	M. Kilden	(-)	WA	3.	J.Langridge	(-1	VIC
4	P.Mirams	(3)	TAS	4.	J.Tepper	(4)	VIC
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	M.Colbourne	(8)	TAS	5.	B.Stropianna	(6)	QLD
6	S.Campbell	(-)	SA	6.	K.Ledenac	(-)	SA
7	G.Kasser	1-1	VIC	7.	S.Mitchell	(-)	
0		}_{	QLD	8.	A.Bates		SA
٥.	I.Irving	}_{		9.	H.Crowder	(-)	NSW
	C. Adams	}-{	SA			(-)	NSW
10.	M.Anderson	(-)	QLD	10.	S. Vargyas	(-)	WA

(Figures in brackets indicate 1981 rankings)

The Junior Player of the Year Award (Michael Szabados Memorial Trophy) - N.Bisiach (VIC)

### 5.5 CHAMPIONSHIPS IN OTHER STATES

Victorian players competed in several major interstate open championships. They achieves a good measure of success in the following Championships. All results shown are final results.

2nd Oceania - Sydney		
Mens Singles	Tommy	Danielsson - runner-up to Paul Pinkewich(NSW)
Mens Doubles	Tommy	Danielsson/Glenn Tepper defeated James Morris/
Womens Doubles	Nadia	Richard Lee (NZ) Bisiach/Karen Danielsson - runners-up to
Mixed Doubles		Christine Lee/Jan Morris (NZ) Bisiach/Paul Pinkewich(NSW) defeated
Mens Consolation Singles	Glenn	James Morris/Jan Morris (NZ) Tepper defeated H.Wo (New Caledonia)

Queensland Open Mens Singles

Mixed Doubles

South Australian Open Mens Singles Mens Doubles

Under 21 Mens Singles

City of Adelaide Open Mens Singles Mens Doubles

Mixed Doubles

Under 21 Mens Singles Under 21 Womens Singles Tommy Danielsson - runner-up to Massimo Costantini (Italy) Tommy & Karen Danielsson defeated Massimo Costantini/Paola Bevilacqua (Italy)

Glenn Tepper defeated Robbie Javor (SA) Glenn Tepper/Jamie Bartolo - runners-up to Robbie Javor(SA)/Warren Vickery (NSW) Glenn Tepper defeated Lee Tran (SA)

Glenn Tepper defeated Neil Ward (SA)
Jamie Bartolo/Rodney Carlyle(SA) - runners-up
to George Abdilla/Neil Ward (SA)
Glenn & Kerri Tepper defeated Jamie Bartolo/
Lynette Buckby(SA)
Glenn Tepper defeated Jamie Bartolo
Kerri Tepper defeated Michelle Rey

## 6. ADMINISTRATION REVIEW

1982 has seen several meetings held to pursue the aims of planning for the possible separation of pennant competition from the activities of the VTTA.

The Executive Committee has agreed that at some date to be arranged, it will not conduct a pennant competition. The Review Committee has also proceeded to draw up a 'model' constitution should a separate Association be formed. This constitution was approved by the Executive Committee. The model constitution was examined by the VTTA Honorary Legal Officer for any errors in its drafting.

The situation now stands ready for the next major move which is a meeting of Metropolitan Pennant Clubs to decide if they want to conduct themselves as an Affiliated Association with its inherent advantages and disadvantages. The advantage is the right to be an autonomous body standing as an equal with all other affiliated associations, large or small, within the framework of the VTTA Constitution. One disadvantage is to remain as a disenfranchised group whose voting rights are divided against each other.

Another disadvantage would be the financial administration of the largest Association created being responsible for the conduct of three pennant seasons, publishing results, news sheets and probably a paid administrator.

There has been doubt expressed that an executive working committee could be found to take on such a task. Further talk as to the wisdom of allowing such a large voting block (one vote per team) to be created has been aired.

Under the rules of the VTTA any group of people can create an Association regardless of its size at its formation. Such a body can only be hindered in its formation and aims, but if it is the wish of its members and is legally constituted it cannot be stopped.

### 7. IN APPRECIATION

Sports rely heavily on commercial sponsorships to help cover the costs of various events - particularly tournaments and international tours. We would like to thank the following for their continued support:-

Acton Table Tennis
Chabek Sporting Enterprises, NSW
G.J.Coles & Company Limited
International Table Tennis, NSW
Japan Foundation
Japanese Information Service
Leon Lau of the Centre Kiosk
Riversdale Manufacturing Co.
Shell Company of Australia Limited
Sportservice Pty.Ltd.

and new sponsors, Commonwealth Banking Corporation and World Travel.

The Department of Youth, Sport and Recreation once again provided grants for development, coaching assisting with teams and championships.

We also acknowledge the assistance and co-operation of the MacRobertson Girls High School who generously allowed us the use of their gymnasium and canteen for the Country Championships.

Our thanks must also go to the hard workers in the various associations, clubs and subcommittees, the coaches, referees, umpires and the players - all needed to make our sport the great game that it is.

### ADDENDUM

1982 may best be looked upon as a year in which no major advances were made and much time and energy was expended in holding our position. Our junior players improved on the previous year's results which indicates that the development and coaching in this area is achieving the desired results, but in the senior ranks we were dependent mostly upon the same proven players who have given much to the game for several years.

On the administrative side it was pleasing to note that Peter Nedeljkovic, a comparative newcomer to the Executive, was prepared to accept the position of Secretary when Alan Cleaves stood down, but again the bulk of the work has been undertaken by those tried and tested members of several years' experience.

Special mention must be made of the work of our Honorary Treasurer, Eric Leder, who, in a time of tightening finance, has kept the Association's funds in a healthy state. Our inability to find an Assistant Treasurer also meant increased work for him.

Despite requests at the 1982 AGM and in the News Sheet, two positions on the Executive remained unfilled and this placed a greater burden on other members. If people are unwilling to serve in an honorary capacity then the choice is either to reduce services or to use more paid staff, and the consequence of the latter choice should be clear.

To all persons who have assisted our sport both on and off the table in 1982 I extend our thanks and we look forward to their continued support in the coming year.

R.C. Bayly President

## APPENDIX 1

## SPRING PENNANT - Leading Players

SP	RING PE	NNANT - Leading Players			
GR	ADE	WINNER	CLUB RUBBERS	WON/LOST	
Α	Grade	A.Rosario	Hakoah		
A2		A.Moore	Caulfield	27/3	
A3		A.Marcen	LME	24/6	
A4		A.Shnier	Albert Park	26/4	
A5		R.Rakovic	Don Bosco	26/4	
A6		S.Scholey	Albert Park	23/1	
no		K.Erdal	Don Bosco	26/4	
B1	10	J.Jazontz	Hakoah	26/4	
B2	11	B.Prior	Coburg	22/8	
DL		J.Keshishian	Coburg	21/9	
<b>B3</b>		A.Balnionis	Victoria	21/9	
DJ		J.Ablonskis	Victoria	22/8	
84	n.	R.Wolaniuk		22/8	
B5	11	I.Silver	Bombers	27/3	
B6	0	T.Bialowiecki	North Eastern	25/5	
B7	11	M.Strong	LME	30/-	
B8		M.Perry	Caulfield	26/4	
DO		P.Watson	St Kilda Cricket	231/61/	
C1	II .	J.Elisha	Coburg	231/61/2	
CI		P.Girdler	MSY	27/3	
C2	a.	S.Doran	Albert Park	27/3	
C3	II.	S.Golubenko	Victoria	23/4	
C4		X.Choi	SPM	23/7	
C5	11		Monash	26/4	
C6	n	E.Chin	Spacemen	29/1	
C7	u	D.McCarthy	Coburg	25/5	
C8		H.Enright	Avengers	22/8	
C9		J. Tortstensson	Caulfield	24/6	
D1		I.Moore	Caulfield	24/3	
D2	11	Fun Tsu Keng	City West	28/2	
D3	n.	B.Boyle	Bag Shop	26/4	
D4	ii .	W.Henry	Nottinghill	26/4	
D5	u.	M.Elliget	Ramrod	27/3	
D6	11	P.Segal	Caulfield	23/1	
D7	10	R. Haumann	Ansett	27/3	
D8		P.Ashford	Oka Park	27/3	
D9	n	L.Kelly	Caulfield	20/1	
E1	н	H.Griffiths	One Way	25/5	
E2	ш	W.Monette	Exchange Installation	23/4	
E3	11	R.Glenobile	Coburg		
	II.	G.Addison	Victoria	26/1	
E4	n	D.Krongold	Four K's	30/-	
E5		J.Robbins		27/3	
E6		R.Baron	Robbins Family	30/-	
E7		F.Lowell	Victoria	24/-	
F1	ų.	D.Masib	Independent	26/4	
F2	u	M. Soanes	Coburg	29/1	
F3	H	C.Smith	Three M's	26/4	
F4	n	M.Fromer	Victoria	27/3	
			MSY	23/7	

# TABLE TENNIS CENTRE REVENUE FOR 12 MONTHS ENDED 31ST OCTOBER, 1982

IAD			1982
1981 I	NCOME of Tables	71326	
71305	Hire of Tables Less Transfer to Overseas Fund	<u>1500</u> 69826	
1100 70205	c note	2423	
2702	Hire of Bats Hire of Lockers & Shoes	47 2319	
106 1281	Amusement Machines	3660	
3610	Rentals	-	78275
77904			
	XPENDITURE	250	
312	Advertising	358 150	
150	Audit Fees	288	
288	Bank Charges	413	
1060	Centre Sundries	6023	
6067	Depreciation Expenses	11440	
11970	Dutymens Expenses Electric Power & Light	7797	
7711	Insurance	3182	
2489	Interest Paid	152	
329	Long Service Leave	270	
180	Maintenance -	70000	
7811	Buildings	6016	
649	Playing Areas & Equipment	393	
1209	Office Equipment	542	
150	Out of Pocket Expenses	200	
509	Rates	714	
8460	Rent	8460	
80	Schools Table Subsidy	100	
19712	Wages	<u>19231</u>	65729
69136	3.3		03723
	(C		
	o (Lass) for nomice		\$12546
8768	Surplus or (Loss) for period		=====

# GENERAL REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR 12 MONTHS ENDED 31ST OCTOBER, 1982

1001	THEOME			DER, 1982
1981	INCOME	2001		
2282 427	Affiliated Associations Country Championships	2081		1982
(14)	Atlas Shield	637		-
	Acias Siliera	1.	2210	
2695	Pennant		2718	
16935	Affiliations & Registrations	18426		
260	Fines	179		
82	Junior	1230		
3000	Sponsorship			
20277	4 2023170 4		19835	
150	Exhibitions		(79)	
1949	Tournaments (See Note 1)		4018	
2769	Sales Balls, Handbooks, Badges et	c.	2469	
9000	Government Grant (See Note 2)		9000	
9525	Interest Received		12627	
(100)	Tour Chinese		D.S.	
371	Tour Japanese (Italian) 1982		1015	
46636				51603
	EXPENDITURE			. 198,54
533	Affiliated Associations Tour - NS			
291	- SA			
111	- 0t	her <u>200</u>	200	
935			930	
529	Pennant Entry Forms & Fixtures	152		
982	Referees & Umpires	853		
380	Pennants	438		
8852	News Sheet	5842		
8232	Wages	14147 9801		
9087	Dutymens expenses & other	9801	31233	
28062				
2670	Australian Table Tennis Assoc. (Se	ee Note 3)	3410	
(10726)	Coaching & Development Revenue	(10900)		
15762	Expenditure	131/6	2278	
5036	A 15 a 15 a 16 a 16 a 16 a 16 a 16 a 16 a			
1474	Publicity & Promotion		566	
1051	Administration - Annual Meeting	1268		
150	Audit Fees	150		
1196	Committee Expense			
25	Donations	131		
1295	Postage	1812		
6153	Printing &	8094		
1456	Stationery Telephone	1516		100
430	Other	348		
11756			14379	
1715	Championships - Australian	2249		
3569	Aust.Junior	2940		
232	Victorian	419	4/14/14	
5516	11224,1300		5608	20101
55449	Surplus or (Loss) for period			58404
(8813)	Sui pius di (E035) idi period			(\$6801)
(0010)				

	OFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR 12 MONTHS	ENDED 31ST	OCTOBER, 1982
PR			1982
1981 8768 (8813) (45)	Opa.	12546 (6801)	5745
4000	Transfer from Reserve Accounts  New Centres Development Account	<u>.</u>	
(4000)	Transfer to Reserve Accounts  Building Maintenance Table Replacements Australian Championships 1983	2750 3000	(5750)
\$(45) ====	Surplus or (Loss) for period		\$(5) =====

# THE VICTORIAN TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST OCTOBER, 1982

1981	<u>ASSETS</u>		1982
40	CURRENT Petty Cash		
288 5025 20000 10835	Bank of NSW Bank of NSW Investment Account Deposit at call Sundry Debtors		2799 18968 20000 10282
4062 40250	Stock (at cost)		3732 55821
55000 11050	NON-CURRENT (See Note 4)  Debentures Office Furniture & Equipment	55000 10390	
9503	(at written down value) Playing Areas & Equipment	3712	
75553	(at written down value)		69102
115803	TOTAL ASSETS		124923
8395 500 2430 11325	LESS LIABILITIES  Current (See Note 5) Sundry Creditors Loan Provision for Long Service Leave	12000 500 2700 15200	÷
500 11825 103978	Non-Current (See Note 6) Loan  NET ASSETS	<u> </u>	15200 109723
26023 (45) 25978	ACCUMULATED FUNDS & RESERVES  ACCUMULATED FUNDS  Balance 1/11/81  Surplus (Deficit) for period  Balance as at 31/10/82	25978 (5)	25973
5000 18000 55000 - 78000	RESERVES Overseas Players Fund Building Maintenance Building Improvements Table Tennis Tables Australian Championships 1983	5000 18000 55000 2750 3000	83750
\$103978 ======		\$	109723

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FO	R 12	MONTHS	ENDED	31ST	OCTOBER, 1982	
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS TO	-		31-01			

1981 711 91 (132) 298		INCOME FROM TOURNAMENTS (Excluding Schools Championships (Tabten) Victorian Closed City of Melbourne Handicap Moomba	Table Hire)	837 (93) (18) 362 1069 1444
328 980 (238) (90) 1948 15625 6000 125		Riversdate Ansett Samboy Wagga Junior Veterans  GOVERNMENT GRANTS Transfer to Coaching Australian Junior 1982 Australian Activities	7500 -	(15) 432 \$4018 21000
500 6625 9000 ==== 20 2600 50 2670	3.	Quarterly payment in advance  Grant for Development Officer  AUSTRALIAN TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATIO  Affiliation Fee General Levy Other	4500 N	12000 \$9000 ===== 100 2900 410 \$3410 ====
	4.	NON-CURRENT ASSETS  Depreciation of Tables based on value after two years of services	write-off to resale	

- value after two years of service.
- 5. CURRENT LIABILITIES These items are payable during the year following balance date.
- 6. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES These items are payable subsequent to the year following balance date. Nil as at 31st October, 1982

## 7. MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND PROVISIONS

5000 1100 3900 1100 5000	7.1 Overseas Players Reserves Balance 1/11/81 Less Payments to Players  Add Transfer from Revenue Balance 31/10/82	5000 1500 3500 1500 \$5000
4000 4000 Nil	7.2 New Centres Development Reserves Balance 1/11/81 Transfer to Maintenance Property	Nil Nil

# NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED)

75000	7.3 Building Improvement Reserve Balance 1/11/81	55000
55000 55000	Balance 31/10/82	\$55000
14000 4000 18000	7.4 Building Maintenance Reserve Balance 1/11/81 Add transfer from New Centres Development Fund Balance 31/10/82	18000 \$18000
2250 180 2430	7.5 Long Service Leave Provision  Balance 1/11/81 Add Transfer from Revenue Balance 31/10/82	2430 270 \$2700
<u>-</u>	7.6 Table Tennis Table Reserve Transfer from Revenue	2750 \$2750
	7.7 Australian Championships 1983 Transfer from Revenue Balance 31/10/82	\$3000 \$3000

### AUDITORS REPORT

We have examined the attached accounts and the notes thereto and would certify that they are in accordance with the books and records.

We have received the information and explanations we have required to be of the opinion that the accounts show a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Association.

Howard, Stanley & Associates Public Accountants.

C.E. Howard. A.A.S.A.

### IX

# VICTORIAN TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION

## HONOUR ROLL

prior to 1930 the Victorian Table Tennis Association was known as the Melbourne Table Tennis Association, and records from 1925 to 1930 are incomplete. Any person who can assist with information for these years is requested to contact the Association Secretary.

the As	sociation Secretary		141 6 1 5
Line	chade Premiers		'A' Grade Premiers
Mens	Melbourne Harbour Trust	1925	
1925		1926	
1926	Trustees Executors	1927	
1927	Y.M.C.A.	1928	
1928	Y.M.C.A.	1929	
1929	Y.M.C.A.	1930	Ottobara
1930	Bawra	1931	Kitchens
1931	Melbourne	1932	West Library
1932	Yorkshire	1933	Yorkshire
1933	Varkshire	1934	Kitchens
1934 1935	victorian Producers	1935	Chamber
1935	Victorian Producers	1936	National Mutual
1937	National Mutual	1937	Jaici
1938	M.S.D.	1938	Jaici
1939	Malvern	1939	Jaici
1940	Malvern	1940	Jaici
1941	Park	1941	Jaici
1942)	Activities suspended owing	1942)	Activities suspended owing
1945)	to World War Two	1945)	to World War Two
1946	St Kilda Cricket	1946	Not contested
1947	St Kilda Cricket	1947	Ramblers
1948	St Kilda Cricket	1948	
1949	St Kilda Cricket	1949	
1950	St Kilda Cricket	1950	
1951	F. & Y. Socials	1951	Damon Hakoah
1952	St Kilda Cricket	1952	
1953	Coburg Harriers	1953	Crescent Kiwi
1954	Coburg Harriers	1954	Kiwi
1955	Geelong	1955	
1956	Coburg Harriers	1956	
1957	Coburg Harriers	1957	
1958	International	1958	
1959	VTTA Colts	1959	
1960	Hakoah	1960	
1961	Wanderers	1961	
1962	Wanderers	1962	J
1963	Coburg	1963	
1964	Coburg	1964	
1965	Coburg Harriers	1965	
1966	Coburg Harriers	1966	5 Hakoah
1967	St Kilda Cricket	196	7 Hakoah
1968	Melbourne	196	8 Hakoah
1969	University	196	feet to the state of the state
1970	Monash	197	
1971	Monash	197	
1972	Rainbow	197	1.4TU - 10.000000 0.00491
1973		197	
1974			DOVOT
1975	TIDEL CLAIK	197	
-515	St Kilda Cricket	197	2 NO COMPECTORS P. 20

Mens
1976 Hakoah 1977 Hakoah 1978 Hakoah 1978 Hakoah 1979 St Kilda Cricket 1980 St Kilda Cricket 1981 Albert Park 1982 Kilda Cricket 1982 St Kilda Cricket 1982 St Kilda Cricket 1983 Miss M.Linton 1925 A.Glass 1926 C.Collyer 1927 H.H.Oakley 1928 H.H.Oakley 1929 A.W.Champion 1930 C.Collyer 1930 C.Collyer 1931 H.H.Oakley 1932 A.W.Champion 1933 Miss Finklestein 1930 A.W.Champion 1931 H.H.Oakley 1932 A.W.Champion 1933 Miss Finklestein 1934 A.W.Champion 1935 H.H.Oakley 1934 A.W.Champion 1935 H.H.Oakley 1936 Miss M.Fraser 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1945 to World War Two 1946 Miss F.White 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 M.Lowen 1948 M.Lowen 1948 M.Lowen 1948 M.Lowen 1948 M.Lowen 1948 M.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White
1977 Hakoah 1978 Hakoah 1979 St Kilda Cricket 1980 St Kilda Cricket 1981 Albert Park 1982 St Kilda Cricket 1981 Hakoah 1979 St Kilda Cricket 1981 Hakoah 1982 St Kilda Cricket 1981 Hakoah 1982 St Kilda Cricket 1981 Hakoah 1982 St Kilda Cricket 1981 Hakoah 1979 No competition played 1980 St Kilda Cricket 1981 Hakoah 1982 Miss M.Linton 1925 Miss M.Linton 1926 Miss M.Linton 1927 Not contested 1928 Not contested 1929 Miss Finklestein 1930 Miss Finklestein 1930 Miss Finklestein 1930 Miss Finklestein 1931 H.H.Oakley 1932 Miss Finklestein 1933 Miss B.Emmerson 1933 Miss B.Emmerson 1934 Miss B.Rowe 1934 Miss B.Rowe 1935 Miss M.Fraser 1936 Miss I.Crump 1936 Miss I.Crump 1937 Miss C.Hawk 1937 Miss C.Hawk 1937 Miss C.Hawk 1938 Miss J.Sampson 1938 Miss J.Sampson 1939 Miss J.Sampson 1939 Miss J.Sampson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 Miss J.Sampson 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 Miss F.White 1947 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1948 M.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White
1978 Hakoah 1979 St Kilda Cricket 1980 St Kilda Cricket 1981 Albert Park 1982 St Kilda Cricket 1982 St Kilda Cricket 1983 Miss M.Linton 1925 A.Glass 1926 C.Collyer 1927 H.H.Oakley 1928 H.H.Oakley 1929 A.W.Champion 1930 C.Collyer 1930 C.Collyer 1931 H.H.Oakley 1932 A.W.Champion 1933 H.H.Oakley 1934 A.W.Champion 1935 H.H.Oakley 1936 H.Crawley 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1944 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 M.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White
1979   St Kilda Cricket   1980   St Kilda Cricket   1981   Hakoah   1982   St Kilda Cricket   1982   Miss M.Linton   1925   Miss M.Linton   1925   Miss M.Linton   1926   C.Collyer   1927   Not contested   1927   Not contested   1928   H.H.Oakley   1928   Not contested   1929   Miss B.Emmerson   1930   Miss Finklestein   1930   Miss Finklestein   1930   Miss Finklestein   1931   H.H.Oakley   1932   Miss Finklestein   1932   A.W.Champion   1933   Miss B.Emmerson   1933   H.H.Oakley   1934   Miss B.Rowe   1934   A.W.Champion   1935   Miss M.Fraser   1936   H.Crawley   1936   Miss I.Crump   1936   H.Crawley   1937   Miss C.Hawk   1937   Miss J.Sampson   1938   K.Adamson   1939   Miss J.Sampson   1939   K.Adamson   1939   Miss J.Sampson   1940   H.H.Oakley   1941   M.Lowen   1942   Activities suspended owing   1945   to World War Two   1946   H.Basford   1947   M.Szabados   (NSW)   1948   W.Lowen   1949   Miss F.White   1947   Miss F.White   1947   Miss F.White   1948   Miss D.Shipp (NSW)   1948   W.Lowen   1949   Miss F.White   1940   Miss F.White
1980 St Kilda Cricket 1981 Albert Park 1982 St Kilda Cricket 1982 St Kilda Cricket 1983 Miss M.Linton 1925 M.Glass 1926 Miss M.Linton 1927 H.H.Oakley 1928 H.H.Oakley 1929 Miss B.Emmerson 1929 A.W.Champion 1930 C.Collyer 1931 H.H.Oakley 1932 A.W.Champion 1933 Miss Finklestein 1932 A.W.Champion 1933 Miss B.Emmerson 1934 A.W.Champion 1935 H.H.Oakley 1936 Miss Finklestein 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 Miss J.Sampson 1942 Activities suspended owing 1945 to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1949 Miss F.White
1981   Albert Park   1982   St Kilda Cricket   1982   St Kilda Cricket   1982   St Kilda Cricket   1985   Champion   1925   Miss M.Linton   1926   C.Collyer   1927   Not contested   1928   Not contested   1928   Not contested   1929   Miss B.Emmerson   1929   A.W.Champion   1930   Miss Finklestein   1930   C.Collyer   1931   Miss M.Fraser   1931   H.H.Oakley   1932   Miss Finklestein   1932   A.W.Champion   1933   Miss B.Emmerson   1934   A.W.Champion   1935   Miss B.Emmerson   1936   H.H.Oakley   1936   Miss B.Rowe   1937   A.W.Champion   1935   Miss M.Fraser   1936   H.Crawley   1936   Miss I.Crump   1937   Miss C.Hawk   1937   J.Thoms   1938   Miss J.Sampson   1939   K.Adamson   1939   Miss J.Sampson   1939   Miss J.Sampson   1940   Miss F.White   1941   Miss J.Sampson   1942   Activities suspended owing   1942   Activities suspended owing   1945   to World War Two   1946   Miss F.White   1947   Miss F.White   1948   M.Lowen   1948   M.Lowen   1949   Miss F.White   1948   Miss D.Shipp (NSW)   1948   M.Lowen   1949   Miss F.White   1940   Miss F.White   1941   Miss D.Shipp (NSW)   1948   M.Lowen   1949   Miss F.White   1940   Miss F.White   1941   Miss D.Shipp (NSW)   1948   M.Lowen   1949   Miss F.White   1940   Miss F.White   1941   Miss D.Shipp (NSW)   1948   M.Lowen   1949   Miss F.White   1940   Miss F.White   1941   Miss D.Shipp (NSW)   1948   M.Lowen   1949   Miss F.White   1940   Miss F.White   1941   M.Lowen   1942   M.Lowen   1944   M.Lowen   1945   M.Lowen   1946   M.Lowen   1947   M.Lowen   1948   M.Lowen   1948   M.Lowen   1949   M.Lowen   1940   M.
1925   A.Glass   1926   Miss M.Linton   1925   A.Glass   1926   C.Collyer   1927   Not contested   1927   H.H.Oakley   1928   Not contested   1928   H.H.Oakley   1929   Miss B.Emmerson   1930   Miss Finklestein   1930   C.Collyer   1931   Miss M.Fraser   1931   H.H.Oakley   1932   Miss Finklestein   1932   A.W.Champion   1933   Miss B.Emmerson   1934   Miss B.Emmerson   1935   Miss B.Emmerson   1936   Miss Finklestein   1937   Miss B.Emmerson   1936   Miss B.Emmerson   1937   Miss B.Emmerson   1936   Miss B.Emmerson   1937   Miss C.Hawk   1937   J.Thoms   1936   Miss I.Crump   1937   Miss C.Hawk   1937   J.Thoms   1938   Miss J.Sampson   1939   Miss J.Sampson   1939   Miss J.Sampson   1939   Miss J.Sampson   1940   Miss F.White   1941   Miss J.Sampson   1942   Activities suspended owing   1945   to World War Two   1946   Miss F.White   1947   Miss F.White   1948   W.Lowen   1948   Miss D.Shipp (NSW)   1948   Miss D.Shipp (NSW)   1949   Miss F.White   1949   Miss F.White   1949   Miss F.White   1949   Miss F.White   1948   Miss D.Shipp (NSW)   1949   Miss F.White   1940   Miss F.Whi
Mens Champion
1926 C.Collyer 1927 H.H.Oakley 1928 H.H.Oakley 1929 A.W.Champion 1930 C.Collyer 1931 H.H.Oakley 1932 Miss Finklestein 1930 C.Collyer 1931 H.H.Oakley 1932 Miss Finklestein 1932 A.W.Champion 1933 Miss B.Emmerson 1934 Miss B.Rowe 1934 A.W.Champion 1935 Miss B.Rowe 1936 Miss I.Crump 1936 H.Crawley 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White
1926 C.Collyer 1927 H.H.Oakley 1928 H.H.Oakley 1929 A.W.Champion 1930 C.Collyer 1931 H.H.Oakley 1932 A.W.Champion 1933 H.H.Oakley 1934 A.W.Champion 1935 H.H.Oakley 1936 H.Crawley 1936 H.Crawley 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945 to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1948 M.Szabados (NSW) 1949 Miss F.White
1927 H.H.Oakley 1928 H.H.Oakley 1929 A.W.Champion 1930 C.Collyer 1931 H.H.Oakley 1932 A.W.Champion 1933 H.H.Oakley 1934 A.W.Champion 1935 H.H.Oakley 1936 H.Crawley 1936 H.Crawley 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945 to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1948 M.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White
1928 H.H.Oakley 1929 A.W.Champion 1930 C.Collyer 1931 H.H.Oakley 1932 A.W.Champion 1932 A.W.Champion 1933 H.H.Oakley 1934 A.W.Champion 1935 H.H.Okaley 1936 H.Crawley 1936 H.Crawley 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1949 Miss F.White
1930 C.Collyer 1931 H.H.Oakley 1932 A.W.Champion 1933 H.H.Oakley 1934 A.W.Champion 1935 H.H.Okaley 1936 H.Crawley 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White 1948 M.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1948 M.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1948 M.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White
1931 H.H.Oakley 1932 A.W.Champion 1933 H.H.Oakley 1934 A.W.Champion 1935 H.H.Okaley 1936 H.Crawley 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1947 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1949 Miss F.White
1932 A.W.Champion 1933 H.H.Oakley 1934 A.W.Champion 1935 H.H.Okaley 1936 H.Crawley 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1947 Miss F.White 1947 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White
1933 H.H.Oakley 1934 A.W.Champion 1935 H.H.Okaley 1936 H.Crawley 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1947 Miss F.White 1947 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White
1934 A.W.Champion 1935 H.H.Okaley 1936 H.Crawley 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1949 Miss F.White
1935 H.H.Okaley 1936 H.Crawley 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss J.Crump 1937 Miss C.Hawk 1938 Miss J.Sampson 1939 Miss F.White 1940 Miss J.Sampson 1941 Miss J.Sampson 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 Miss F.White 1947 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1949 Miss F.White
1936 H.Crawley 1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1947 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1949 Miss F.White
1937 J.Thoms 1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss J.Sampson 1940 Miss F.White 1941 Miss J.Sampson 1942) Activities suspended owing 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1949 Miss F.White
1938 K.Adamson 1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss J.Sampson 1940 Miss F.White 1941 Miss J.Sampson 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 Miss F.White 1947 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1949 Miss F.White
1939 K.Adamson 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1947 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1949 Miss F.White
1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1940 H.H.Oakley 1941 Miss J.Sampson 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 Miss F.White 1947 Miss F.White 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1948 Miss D.Shipp (NSW) 1949 Miss F.White
1941 W.Lowen 1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White
1942) Activities suspended owing 1945) to World War Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White
1945) to World war Two 1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White
1946 H.Basford 1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White 1949 Miss F.White
1947 M.Szabados (NSW) 1948 W.Lowen 1949 Miss F.White
1040 11 10400
1949 W.LOWEII 1050 Miss N. Buckland
1050 1/ 10400
1051 leach (England)
1052 M Stabados (NSW)
1052 V Evans
1054 G. Jannings (NSW) 1954 MISS N. Duckfalld
1955 G.Jennings (NSW)
1056 G. Jennings (NSW)
1957 Lou Sek Fong (Hong Kong)
1958 N. van de warte (OSA)
1959 C.McDonard (1957)
1960 C. McDollard (Mon)
1901 K.Lilli
1302 13.114
1963 M.Wilcox (NSW) 1963 Mrs. S.Javor 1964 C.McDonald (NSW) 1964 Mrs. S.Javor
1965 C.McDonald (NSW) 1965 Mrs. S.Javor
1966 L.Pascoe 1966 Mrs. S.Javor
1967 C.McDonald (NSW) 1967 Mrs. S.Javor
1968 C. Wuyanich (Thailand) 1968 Miss L. Gilbert
1969 C. Wuvanich 1969 Miss M. Cleaves
1970 C.Wuvanich 1970 Mrs. M.LeGassick
1971 P.Pinkewich (NSW) 1971 Miss L.Chong
1972 P.Pinkewich (NSW) 1972 Miss V.Woodward
1973 S.Knapp 1973 Mrs. M.LeGassick
1974 P.Pinkewich (NSW) 1974 Miss L.Morrow
1975 S.Marosffy (Hungary) 1975 Mrs. M.LeGassick

į			Womens	Champion
			1976	Mrc M. Ledassick
		1-0		Miss V. Woodward
	- (	champion 5. Knapp	1977	Miss K.Thompson
	Mens Y	5. Knapp	1978	Miss V. Woodward
	19/0	p lavoi	1979	Mrs. M.LeGassick
	1977	c vnapp	1980	Mrs. M. Ledassick
	1978	S. Javor P. Pinkewich (NSW)	1981	Miss A.Morrow Miss D.Millikan (Tas.)
	19/9	p. Pinken	1982	
	1980	R. Tucke Jeson	Womens	Doubles Champions
	1981	R. Tuckett T. Danielsson Doubles Champions	F. S. Sec. 1	Winter & N laws
	1982	nauhles Champions	1925	Misses M.Linton & N.Laws
	Mens	0000	1926	Misses M.Linton & N.Laws
	1925		1927	Not Contested
	1926	H.Oakley & A.Taylor	1928	
	1927	H.Oakley & A.Taylor H.Oakley & A.Champion	1929	Misses J. Dooley & Robinson
	1928	H.Oakley & A.Champion C.Collyer & A.Champion	1930	Misses J. Dooley & Robinson
	1929	C.Collyer & A.Champion C.Collyer & R.Griffiths	1931	Not contested
	1930	C.Collyer & A.Champion	1932	
	1931	R.Lamont & A.Champion C.Collyer & A.Champion		Misses Emmerson & Smith
	1932	C.Collyer & R. Lamont	1933	Misses Biggar & Champion
	1933	A.Champion & R.Lamont H.Oakley & A.Taylor H.Oakley & A.Taylor	1934	Misses White & Dorman
	1934	H.Oakley & K.Adamson F.Mathews & K.Adamson	1935	MISSES WITTE & DOTTING
	1935	F.Mathews & K.Adamson F.Mathews & K.Adamson	1936	Not contested Misses B.Sarah & F.White
	1936	F.Mathews & I. Thoms	1937	Misses B. Sarah a 1. Miles
	1937	H.Oakley & J.Thoms	1938	Misses J. Sampson & C. Hawk
	1938	H.Oakley & J.Thoms H.Oakley & J.Thoms F.Mathews & K.Adamson	1939	Misses J. Sampson & C. Hawk
	1939	R. Summers & H. Bashford	1940	Misses J. Sampson & C. Hawk
	1940	R. Summers & H. Bashford R. Summers & H. Bashford	1941	Misses J. Sampson & C. Hawk
	1941	Activities suspended owing	1942)	Activities suspended owing
	1942)	Activities suspended on the	1945)	to World War Two
	1945	to World War Two R.Summers & H.Bashford	1946	Misses Holmes & F.White
	1946	F. Anderson & L. Laza (NSW)	1947	Miss F. White & Mrs.J. Thomson
	1947	H.Oakley (V) & M.Dankin (NSW)	1948	Mrs.S.Defris & Miss I.Suran
	1948	H.Oakley (V) a M. bankin (mon)	1949	Mrs.S.Defris & Mrs.I.Sherwin
	1949	W. Lowen & K. Evans	1950	Mrs.S.Defris & Mrs.I.Sherwin
	1950	W.Lowen & K.Evans J.Leach(Eng) & M.Haguenauer(Fr		Mrs.J.Thomson & Miss E.Nichols
	1951	M. Szabados (NSW) & R. Summers (V)	1952	Mrs.S.Defris & Miss D.Shipp (NSW)
	1952	M.Szabados(NSW) & K.Summers(V)	1953	Misses P.Bull & J.Maddison
	1953	W.Lowen & K.Evans	1954	Mrs.J.Thomson & Miss E.Nichols
	1954	G.McIlvena & S.Impey	1955	Misses N.Buckland & M.Znaminko
	1955	G.Jennings & B.Griffin (NSW)	1956	Misses M. Znaminko & S. Kimpton
	1956	V.Matison & E.Sibison		Mrs.S.Javor & Miss L.Cohen
	1957		1050	
	1000	(Hong Kong)	1958	Mrs.S.Javor & Miss M.Freeman
	1958	그리고 있다. [4.14] 이번 살아보니면 하게 하는 바다 하는 것이 되었다. 나라는 것이 없는 것이 없는 것이 없다.	1959	Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.A:0'Brien
	1959		1960	Mrs.S.Javor & Miss L.Cohen
	1960		1961	Mrs.S.Javor & Miss L.Prowse
	1961	The state of the s	1962	Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
	1962 1963	w 111 E 1111	1963	Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
	1964	The continue of the continue o	1964	Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
	1965	The state of the bolta in the switch	1965	Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
	1966	a C. Hebblid Id (NSW)	1966	Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
	1967	L.Pascoe & R.Pascoe	1967	Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
		THE REPUBLIE OF THE REPUBLIE	1968	Misses M.Cleaves & L.Gilbert
	1968	C. Wuvanich & P. Pivitsiripakde	1969	Misses M. Cleaves & L. Gilbert
	1969	(Inailand)	1070	Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
	1969	L. Pascoe (V) & P. Pinkewich (NSW)	) 1971	Misses S.Gilbert & S.Campbell
	1970	o. muvail ICH & b. YEO	1972	Misses V. Woodward & R. Greenwood
	1972	A. Clayton & B. Burn (England)	1973	Mrs.M.LeGassick & Mrs.D.Kilderry
	1312	R. Tuckett & G. Munday	1974	Misses L.Morrow & H.Morrow
			10/7	

Mens	Doubles Champions	Womens	Doubles Champions
1973 1974 1975 1976 1977 1978 1979 1980 1981 1982	C.Wuvanich & S.Knapp C.Wuvanich & S.Knapp R.Tuckett(V) & P.Pinkewich(NSW) S.Knapp & G.Munday S.Knapp & R.Javor S.Knapp & R.Javor R.Tuckett & G.Tepper R.Javor & W.Vickery(NSW) I.Klaf/J.Kilderry R.Tuckett/T.Danielsson	1975 1976 1977 1978 1979 1980	Misses V. Woodward & R. Greenwood Misses V. Woodward & R. Greenwood Misses V. Woodward & K. Thompson Mrs. M. LeGassick & Mrs. D. Kilderry Mrs. D. Kilderry & Mrs. M. LeGassick Mrs. M. LeGassick Misses N. Bisiach & K. Thompson Miss N. Bisiach & Mrs. K. Williams

### Mixed Doubles Champions

1925	A.Glass & Miss Fraser	1958	C C12
1925	A. Champion & Miss M. Linton	1959	G.Stirling & Miss M.Freeman
1927	Not contested	1960	in alley a place in Bucking
1928	H.Oakley & Miss C.Hawk	1961	U. Har Lon & Mrs S Javon
1929	C.Silk & Miss Bryce		V. Hirsch & Mrs. S. Javor
1930		1962	G.Stirling & Mrs.S.Javor
1931	C.Silk & Miss Bryce	1963	U. Kilderry & Mrs. S. Javan
1932	R.Lamont & Miss A.Lewis	1964	R. Cintolo & Mrs. S. Javon
1933	U Convilou 2 Mica D lashan	1965	L. Pascoe & Mrs. S. Javon
	H.Crawley & Miss P.Jackson	1966	R. Cintolo & Mrs. S. Javon
1934	H. Crawley & Miss B. Rowe	1967	J. Nicholson & Mrs S. Javan
1935	H.Crawley & Miss B.Rowe	1968	L. WUVanich & Miss M Clasure
1936	F.Mathews & Miss F.White	1969	C. WUVanich & Miss M Clasure
1937	F. Mathews & Miss F. White	1970	C. WUVanich & Mrs M Locaratal
1938	H.Oakley & Miss C.Hawk	1971	A. Clayton (Eng) & Miss A MoMahanton
1939	F. Mathews & Miss F. White	1972	o. no von Chi a Mis . M. i Abaccial
1940	A. Houghton & Miss Cleary	1973	G. Munday & Mrs. M. LeGassick
1941	B.Fryar & Miss Stafford	1974	C. Wuvanich & Miss L. Morrow
1942)	Activities suspended owing	1975	G. Munday & Mrs. M. LeGassick
1945)	to World War Two	1976	S.Knapp & Miss C.Little
1946	R. Summers & Miss F. White	1977	R. Javor & Miss K. Thompson
1947	R.Summers & Miss F.White	1978	S. Knapp & Miss C. Little (SA)
1948	A. Champion & Miss F. White	1979	G. Munday & Miss K. Frank
1949	R.Summers & Miss F.White	1980	R.Carlyle & Miss K.Fudge (SA)
1950	K.Evans & Miss N.Buckland	1001	R. Carlyle & Miss K. Thompson
1951	P. Anderson & Miss D. Beregi (NSW)	1082	A.Rosario & Miss K.Tepper
1952	N.Evans & Miss N.Buckland	1902	A. Nosar to a Miss K. Tepper
1953	K.Evans & Miss N.Buckland		
1954	K. Evans & Miss N. Buckland		
1955	G.McIlvena & Miss M. Haggar		
1956	G.McIlvena & Miss L.Nichols		
1957	G.McIlvena & Miss L.Nichols		

Junior	Boys
	E MATHEWS
1933	v Adamson
1934	v Adamson
1935 1936	v Adamson
1937	. A Jame Off
1938	H. Sundercombe
1939	H. Bashford
1940	H.Bashford H.Bashford
1941	L LEWITTE SUSPENIE
1942)	to World War Two
1945)	J.McCarthy
1946	G Bruhner
1947	F. Donaldson
1948	M. Calonious
1949	I.Kuncaitis
1950 1951	T Merrett
1952	F. Sokolowski
1953	F Sokolowski
1954	B.Griffin (NSW)
1955	B.Griffin (NSW)
1956	C.McDonald (NSW)
1957	C.McDonald (NSW)
1958	M.Wilcox (NSW)
1959	R.Lim
1960	E.Mano
1961	J.Mano R.Cleaves
1962	R.Wheller (NSW)
1963	L.Pascoe
1964 1965	P.Brenner
1966	P.Powell (SA)
1967	P.Powell (SA)
1968	P.Powell (SA)
1969	P.Powell (SA)
1970	R.Tuckett
1971	R.Tuckett
1972	G.Munday
1973	A. Savige
1974	R.Javor
1975	R.Javor
1976	W. Vickery (NSW)
1977	R.Carlyle
1978	R.Rockefeller
1979	R.Rockefeller
1980 1981	A.Rosario A.Rosario
1982	P Dwalatoc
	1. Mc houghlin

H.Sullivan 1955 Miss H.Sullivan 1956 1957 Miss L.Cohen Miss M. Freeman 1958 Miss R.Bailey 1959 1960 Miss P. Pagram 1961 Miss P. Pagram Miss L.Gilbert 1962 Miss L.Gilbert 1963 Miss L.Gilbert 1964 1965 Miss L.Gilbert Miss D. Gavros (SA) 1966 Miss A.McMahon (SA) 1967 1968 Miss S. Campbell Miss S.Campbell 1969 Miss V. Woodward 1970 Miss L. Morrow 1971 Miss H.Morrow 1972 Miss P. Woodward 1973 Miss L. Morrow 1974 Miss L. Komesaroff 1975 Miss M. Buckby (SA) 1976 Miss D. Evans 1977 Miss A. Morrow 1978 Miss A. Morrow 1979 Miss N.Bisiach 1980 Miss A. Morrow 1981 Miss K. Tepper 1982

Junior Girls

J. This

# Country "A" Teams

Mens Atlas Shield	Womens Atlas Shield
1952 Geelong	1952 Warrnambool
1953 Kyabram	1953 Warrnambool
1954 Traralgon	1954 Traralgon
1955 Traralgon	1955 Traralgon
1956 Geelong	1956 Warrnambool
1957 Kyabram	1957 Shepparton
1958 Hamilton	1958 Shepparton
1959 Geelong	1959 Shepparton
1960 Traralgon	1960 Shepparton
1961 Traralgon	1961 Traralgon
1962 Kyabram	1962 Traralgon
1963 Geelong	1963 Traralgon
1964 Geelong	1964 Traralgon
1965 Traralgon	1965 Ballarat
1966 Ballarat	1966 Geelong
1967 Traralgon	1967 Geelong
1968 Traralgon	1968 Ballarat
1969 Traralgon	1969 Ballarat
1970 Traralgon	1970 Ballarat
1971 Geelong	1971 Ballarat
1972 Geelong	1972 Ballarat
1973 Geelong	1973 Ballarat
1974 Geelong	1974 Geelong
1975 Geelong	1975 Ballarat
1976 Geelong	1976 Ballarat
1977 Geelong	1977 Ballarat
1978 Geelong	1978 Hamilton
1979 Geelong	1979 Geelong
1980 Geelong	1980 Geelong
1981 Geelong	1981 Horsham
1982 Geelong	1982 Horsham
1.	· Shep

Mens	Country Singles C	hampion	Womens	Country Singles	Champion
1952 1953 1954 1955 1956 1957 1958 1959 1960 1961 1962 1963 1964 1965 1966 1967 1968 1969	V.Kozeniauskas A.Hamilton L.Stone L.Stone L.Stone I.Foster I.Foster L.Stone I.Foster L.Stone A.Rowden A.Rowden G.Puchlenko G.McIlvena G.Holman R.Rodgers C.O'Brien G.Puchlenko	(Moe) (Kyabram) (Eendigo) (Bendigo) (Traralgon) (Geelong) (Traralgon) (Ballarat) (Swan Hill) (Traralgon)	1952 1953 1954 1955 1956 1957 1958 1959 1960 1961 1962 1963 1964 1965 1966 1967 1968	Mrs.M.Rigg Mrs.M.Rigg Mrs.J.Smith Miss E.Braybon Mrs.J.Smith Mrs.M.Minchinton Mrs.P.Curtis Mrs.N.Kneebone Mrs.P.Curtis Miss L.Gilbert Miss L.Gilbert Miss L.Gilbert Miss L.Gilbert Miss L.Gilbert Miss J.Newnham Mrs.K.Latimer Miss V.Woodward	(Warrnambool) (Warrnambool) (Warrnambool) (Traralgon) (Warrnambool) (Shepparton) (Shepparton) (Shepparton) (Shepparton) (Ballarat)
		1	1309	Miss S.Campbell (	(Geelong)

Champion	Womens Country Singles Champion
Mens Country Singles Champion  1970 C.Campbell (Geelong) 1971 C.Campbell (Geelong) 1972 C.Campbell (Geelong) 1973 C.Campbell (Geelong) 1974 C.Campbell (Geelong) 1975 C.Campbell (Geelong) 1975 C.Campbell (Geelong) 1976 C.Campbell (Geelong) 1977 G.Tepper (Murtoa) 1978 R.Rockefeller (Geelong)	1970 Miss S.Gilbert (Ballarat) 1971 Miss S.Campbell (Geelong) 1972 Miss V.Woodward (Ballarat) 1973 Mrs.S.Doolan (Geelong) 1974 Miss S.Gilbert (Ballarat) 1975 Miss K.Woodward (Ballarat) 1976 Miss K.Woodward (Ballarat) 1977 Miss K.Woodward (Ballarat) 1978 Miss M.Bartolo (Geelong) 1979 Miss M.Rey (Geelong)
1979 C.Campbell (Geelong) 1979 C.Campbell (Horsham) 1980 G.Tepper (Horsham) 1981 G.Tepper (Geelong)	1980 Miss M.Bartolo (Geelong) 1981 Miss W.Hughes (Geelong) 1982 Miss W.Hughes (Geelong)

0		French Award	
		French Award	
1958	Mrs.S.Javor	1971	R.Tuckett
1959	Mrs.S.Javor	1972	Mrs.M.LeGassick
1960	R.Lim	1973	S.Knapp
1961	Mrs.S.Javor	1974	Miss L.Morrow
1962	J. Kilderry	1975	Miss C.Little
1963	Mrs.S.Javor	1976	S. Knapp
1964	L. Hayes	1977	Miss V. Woodward
1965	Mrs.S.Javor	1978	S. Knapp
1966	Mrs.S.Javor	1979	R. Tuckett
	Mrs.L.Nicholson	1980	Miss K. Thompson
1967			Miss A. Morrow)
1968	Mrs.S.Javor	1981	
1969	C.Wuvanich	2224	G.Tepper )
1970	C.Wuvanich	1982	Miss N.Bisiach)
			T.Danielsson

MUNDAN

## Junior Player of the Year Award

1964 L.Pascoe 1974 Miss L.Mor	'OW
1965 L.Pascoe 1975 Miss L.Komo	
1966 Miss L.Ross 1976 G.Tepper	e en l'e
1967 Miss S. Campbell 1977 R Carlyle	
1968 R. Tuckett 1978 R. Carlyle	
1969 Miss S. Campbell 1979 R. Rockefel	er
1970 R. Tuckett 1980 Miss A. Mor	ow)
19/1 Miss L.Morrow K.Rockefel	er)
1972 A. Savige 1981 Miss A. Mor	(wor
19/3 Miss L.Morrow) K McKernan	)
R.Javor ) 1982 Miss N.Bis	ach)
J. Schreena	1 )

EKann.

	, Mone Champion	Victorial	n Closed Womens Champie
19 19 19 197 197 197	70 C.Wuvanten 71 R.Tuckett 72 G.Munday 73-75 R.Tuckett 6-78 S.Knapp 9-80 R.Javor G.Tepper	1961-62 1969 1970 1971-72 1973 1974 1975 1976 1977-79 1980 1981	Mrs. S.Javor Miss M.Cleaves Mrs. S.Javor Miss M.LeGassick Miss L.Chong Miss V.Woodward Mrs. M.LeGassick Miss K.Thompson Miss V.Woodward Miss K.Thompson Miss K.Thompson Miss K.Thompson Miss K.Thompson
			MUN

Junior		Junior	
1961	T.Doyle	1961	Miss P.Pagram
1962	A.Robins	1962	Miss L.Gilbert
1964	R.Pascoe	1964	Miss L.Gilbert
1965 <b>-69</b>	T.Polachek	1965	Miss M.Cleaves
1970	S.Knapp	1966	Miss M. Van Pelt
1971	G.Munday	1967-69	
1972	A. Savige	1970	Miss S.Campbell
1973-75	R. Javor		Miss V.Woodward
1976	G.Tepper	1971 1972	Miss H.Morrow Miss L.Morrow
1977	J.Cooney	1973	Miss P.Woodward
1978	R.Carlyle	1974	
1979	G.Tepper	1975	Miss L.Komesarof
1980	R.Rockefeller		Miss C.Little
1981	K.McKernan	1976	Miss K.Oke
1982		1977	Miss A.Morrow
1302	K.McKernan	1978	Miss D. Evans
-	1. 1 on kin	1979-80 1981	Miss B.Benli Miss A.Morrow
	D.•	1982	Miss N. Bisiach
			KTAPE

```
Secretary
          President
                                            1925
                                                     A.R. Taylor
                                            1926
   1925
                                            1927
                                                     A.R. Taylor
   1926
                                            1928
                                                     A.R. Taylor
   1927
                                            1929
                                                     A.R. Taylor
           .McLelland
   1928
                                                     A.W.Champion
                                            1930
   1929
          A. Williams
                                                     A.W. Champion
                                            1931
          A. Williams
   1930
                                            1932
                                                     R.H.Lamont
   1931
          A. Williams
                                            1933
                                                     A.R. Taylor
   1932
          A. Williams
                                            1934
                                                      A.R. Taylor
  1933
          A. Williams
                                                      A.R. Taylor
                                            1935
  1934
          A. Williams
                                            1936
                                                      R.H.Jones
  1935
          A. Williams
                                                      R.H. Jones
                                            1937
  1936
          A.Williams
                                                      R.H.Jones
                                            1938
  1937
          A.Williams
  1938
                                                      R.H.Jones
                                            1939
         A.Williams
                                                      R.H.Jones
  1939
                                            1940
         A.Williams
                                                      R.H.Jones
                                            1941
  1940
         A. Williams
                                                      Activities suspended owing
  1941
         Activities suspended owing
                                            1942)
                                                      to World War Two
  1942)
                                            1945)
         to World War Two
  1945)
                                                      R.H.Jones
                                            1946
         A. Williams
  1946
                                                      R.H.Jones
                                            1947
         A.Williams
  1947
                                                      R.H.Jones
                                            1948
         H.H.Oakley
  1948
                                                      R.H.Jones
                                             1949
         H.H.Oakley
 1949
                                             1950
                                                      R.H.Jones
         H.H.Oakley
 1950
                                                      R.H.Jones
                                             1951
         H.H.Oakley
 1951
                                             1952
                                                      R. Summers
         H.H.Oakley
 1952
                                             1953
                                                      R. Summers
         H.H.Oakley
 1953
                                                      R. Summers
                                             1954
         H.H.Oakley
 1954
                                             1955
                                                      R. Summers
         H.H.Oakley
 1955
                                                      R. Summers
                                             1956
         A.G. Cooper
 1956
                                             1957
                                                      R. Summers
         A.G. Cooper
 1957
                                             1958
                                                      M.Rundle
 1958
         A.G. Cooper
                                             1959
                                                      M. Rundle
         A.G. Cooper
 1959
                                             1960
                                                      M.Rundle
 1960
         A.G. Cooper
                                             1961
                                                      M.Rundle
         A.G. Cooper
 1961
                                                                       C. Senior
                                             1962
                                                      M.Rundle
         A.G. Cooper
 1962
                                                       C. Senior
                                                                       B. Preston
                                             1963
 1963
         A.G. Cooper
                                                       B. Preston -
                                             1964
                                                                       T. Horsfield
 1964
         A.G. Cooper
                                             1965
                                                       T. Horsfield
 1965
         A.G. Cooper
 1966
         A.G. Cooper
                                             1966
                                                       T.Horsfield
 1967
                                             1967
                                                       T.Horsfield
         A.G. Cooper
1968
         V.H. French
                                             1968
                                                       T.Horsfield
1969
         V.H. French
                                             1969
                                                       T.Horsfield
1970
        V.H. French
                                             1970
                                                       T.Horsfield
1971
        V.H. French
                                             1971
                                                       T.Horsfield
1972
        V. H. French
                                             1972
                                                       T.Horsfield
1973
        V.H. French
                                             1973
                                                       T.Horsfield
1974
        W. Savige
                                             1974
                                                       J.Strantzen
1975
        W. Savige
                                             1975
                                                       J.Strantzen
1976
        W. Savige
                                             1976
                                                        J.Strantzen
1977
        W. Savige
                                             1977
                                                        J.Strantzen
1978
        W. Savige
                                              1978
                                                        J.Strantzen
1979
        W. Savige
                                                        Mrs.V.Walsh
                                              1979
1980
        R.C.Bayly
                                              1980
                                                        Mrs. V. Walsh
1981
        R.C. Bayly
                                              1981
                                                        A.W. Cleaves
1982
        R.C.Bayly
                                              1982
                                                        A.W.Cleaves - P.Nedeljkovic
```